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-THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA..'\I DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEHBER 1, 1970 
TEE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN C1EJ.\1ENTE. CALIFORNIA 

TIME DAY 

8:12a SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

8:12 

8:38 

Out 

8:23 

Lo 

P 

P 

8:46 

9:01 

9:09 

9:20 

9:35 

9:41 

8:50. 

9:04 

9:16 

9:35 

9:40 

9:52 

p 

p 

R 

P 

P 

9:55 

10:17 

10:19 

10:16 

10:18 

10:25 

P 

R 

10:27 

10:29 

10:29 

10:30 

P 

10:30 10:45 

10:53 10:56 

10:56 12:10 

12:10 12:12 

12:12 12:20 

LD 

,,", 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

~ne President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
 

T'ne President rode by golf cart to his Office.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlicbman.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, Hen..ry A. Kissinger.
 

The President taJ..ked with his Press Secretary, RonaJ..d L. Ziegler
 

The President talked with his Special AsSistant, Patrick J.
 
Buchanan. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. Chotiner: 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with Attorney General John 
N. Mitchell in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President rode by golf cart from his Office to the San 
Clemente helipad. 

T'ne	 President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente helipad 
to the La Jolla landing site. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX IIAll • 

The President motored from the La Jolla landing site to the 
La Jolla Presbyterian Church. 

The President attended a worship service at the La Jolla 
Presbyterian Church with:
 

The First Lady
 
Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew
 

The Presidential party motored from the La Jolla Presb%erian 
Church to the "Cloisters ll tonvalescent home. 

The Presidential party visited with the patients at the tTCloistm:i } 
convalescent home. 

The Presidential party motored from the convalescent home to 
the La Jolla landing site. 

12:20 12:22 

1 3Pa,l(e __ ._ of Pagels). 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

P~ ACE DA', BEGAi'i DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
NOVEMBER 1, 1970 

TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFOfu"ITA 12:25p SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 

In 

12:25 

12:48 

12:52 
12:52 
12:52 
12:52 
1:12 

12:52 

1: 50 

2:17 

3:16 

4:03 

5:32 

5:57 

5:57 

5:58 

6:07 

6:07 

6:07 

6:27 

R=Received 

Out Lo 

12:47 

12:50 

1:50 
1:50 
1:50 
1:50 
1:50 

", 
.< 

1: 58 

3:27 

5:55 

5:57 P 

P 

5:58 

6:05 

6:26 P 

6:29 P 

LD 

R 

R
 

P
 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential party flew by helicopter from the La Jolla 
landing site to the San Clemente helipad. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A". 

The President motored by golf cart from the belipad to his 
Office. 

The President met with: 
Spiro T. Agnew, Vice President 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
John D. Ehrlichillan, Assistant 
Richard Moore,Assistant to the Attorney General 
George P. Shultz, Director OMB. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor William. 
Milliken in D=troit, Michigan. The call was not completed. 

The President left his Office, went for a walk and returned to 
his Office with C.G. Rebozo. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governer William 
Milliken in D=troit, Michigan. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Harry S. D=nt in South Carolina. 

The President went to the area of the pool. 

The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President walked from the pool area to the Residence. 

The President talked long distance with Chairman Rogers C.B. 
Morton in Maryland. 

The President telephoned long distance Gerald Ford. The call 
was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance his Special Counsel,; 
Charles W. Colson in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M.
 

Chotiner.
 

II ~_ GOVERN MENT PRINT1I1G OfFICE: '969-0-332~ 
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.THE WHITE HOUSE 

.. 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLI.CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 1, 1970 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE rcALIFORNIA 6:27p SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 

In 

6:35 

6:39 

10:43 

1l:19 

R=Received 

LoOut 

7:11 

11:17 

11:20 
I, 

10 

ACTIVITY 

The President rode from the Residence to the San Clemente 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from San Clemente to Santa 
Monica, Califcr nia. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX !tAil 

The PresidentiaJ. party motored from the Santa Monica helipad. 
to Scandia's Restaurant, Los Angeles, CaJ.ifornia. 

The President had dinner at Seandia's Restaurant with: 
The First Lady 
Secretary and Mrs. William P. Rogers 
Mt-. and Mrs. Jack Drown 
C.G. Rebozo. 

The Presidential party motored from Scandia's Restaurant to 
the Santa Monica helipad. 

The Presidential party flew by helicopter from Santa Monica to 
the San Clemente helipad. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A". 

The President motored by golf cart from the helipad to the 
Residence. 



HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - NOVEMBER 1, 1970
 

( From: Western W.H. 

President Nixon 
The First Lady 
Maj John Brennan 
C. G. Rebozo
 
Dwight L. Chapin
 
Ronald L. Ziegler
 
Stephen B. Bull
 
Mr. Duval 
Dr. Walter Tkach 
Agent Robert H. Taylor 

From: Hish School, LaJolla, Calif 

(Same as the above manifest) 

From: Western White House, 

President Nixon 
The First Lady 
Maj. John Brennan 
C. G. Rebozo 
Wm. P. Rogers, Sec. of State 
Mrs. Rogers 
Mr. Drown 
Mrs. Drown 
Dr. Walter Tkach 
2 - USSS Agents 

F rom: Santa Monica AP. Calif. 

(Same as the above manifest) 

To: High School, LaJolla, Calif. 

To Western White HOla e, S. C. 

To: Santa Monica AP, Calif. 

To: Western White House, S. Clmnl 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY/ 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAl"! DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 2, 1970 
TIME DAYTHE WESTERlIJ WHITE HOUSE 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 9:15a MONDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

The President went by golf cart from the Residence to his Office.9:15 9:16 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry Ao Kissinger.9:22 11:05 

P The President talked long distance with FoB. I. Director, J. 
Edgar Hoover in New York City. 

11:13 11:19 

P The President telephoned long distance Congressman Gerald Ford 
in Grand Rapids, Michigan. The call was not completed. 

11:02 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson.P11:02 11:03 

P The President telephoned long distance Congressman Leslie Co 
Arends in Illinois. The call was not completed. 

11:16 

The President talked with the First Lady.1l:16 11:17 P 

1l:20 11:21 P The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon. 

1l:25 11:26 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegl.er 

P The President talked long distance with Congressman Gerald Ford 
in Grand Rapids, Michigan. 

11:27 11:31 

P The President telephoned long distance Joseph Ridder, editor of 
the ~ Jose MercUfY, in California. The call was not completed 

1l:33 

The President talked with Secretary of state, William P. Rogers.1l:33 11:35 P 

P The President talked long distance with Joseph Ridder in 
California. 

ll:50 11:51 

P The President telephoned long distance his Special AsSistant, 
William Safire in California. 

12:10 

The President and C.G. Rebozo walked around the grounds.12:15 12:26 

P The President talked long distance with Congressman Clark 
MacGregor in Minnesota. 

12:41 12:44 

P The President talked long distance with the President of' Reader r f 

Digest, Hobart Lewis, in New York. 
1:03 1:06 

_,1:16 1:20 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Leslie C. 
Arends in Illinois. 

P The President talked long distance with Special Assistant to 
the Attorney General, Richard A. Moore in California. 

1:20 1:22 

P The President telephoned long distance Reverend Billy Graham in1:30 
North ('~"'r'l1 ;n~ 'PhP r>~11 1.T~Hl nn+. nf"'lmnl,o+,oil 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
NOVEMBER 2, 1970 

TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE CALIFORNIA 1. i5n MONDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 
I-----r----+--~_,_-~-

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

1:35 1:40 

1:55 1:57 

1:59 2:19 

? 

? 3:00 

3:00 3:22 

3:22 3:35 

3:48 4:10 

4:11 4:13 

4:17 4:21 

4:55 5:10 

5:22 

5:33 5:35 

5:59 6:04 P 

6:21 6:22 P 

6:32 6:33 R 

P 

P 

The President rode by golf cart from his Office to the 
Residence. 

The President rode by golf cart from the Residence to the San 
Clemente helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente helipad 
to Riverside Airport. For a list of passengers, see .APIEJmlXllA". 

The President motored from the Riverside Airport to the John 
Adams Elementary School 

The President spoke briefly to the students and teachers. 

The President motored from the John Adams Elementary School to: 
the Beverly Manor Convalescent Home. 

The President and his daughter, Patricia Nixon, visited with 
the President's Aung, fus. Edith Timberlake. 

The President motored from the Beverly Manor Convalescent 
Home to the Riverside Airport. 

The President was greeted at the airport by state Assemblyman 
Victor Veysey, candidate for the 38th Congressional District. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Riverside Airport 
to the San Clemente helipad. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX IlA". 

The President went by golf cart from the San Clemente helipad 
to his Office. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Assistant, 
William L. Saf'ire in California. 

The President met with his Special Counsel, Murray M. Chotiner. 

The President telephoned long distance his Special Assistant, 
William L. Saf'ire in Cali:fornia. The call was not completed. 

The President went by golf cart from his Office to the Residence. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L. 
Chapin. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L. 
Chapin. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY· DIARY 
(s•• Trav.1 Rrcoed for Teavd ActivilJl) 

PLACE DAY BEGA."i DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 2 , 1970 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TfME DAY 

Sfu1 CIEMENTE, CALIFORNIA	 6: 21]1 MONDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=P!aced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo tD 

6: 51 6: 52 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L. 
Chapin. 

7:09 p The President talked with his Asssi stant, H.R. Haldeman.6:55 

7:18	 p The President talked long distance with his Special Assistant" 
William Saf'ire in Los Angeles. 

7:15 

8:01 8:08 R The President talked with his Assistant" H.R. Hal.deman. 

8:14	 R The President talked long distance with Special AsSistant, 
William L. Saf'ire in Los Angeles. 

8:09 

At some time during the evening the President and the First 
Lady saw the movie liThe Americanization of Emily." 

10:22 P The President taLked with his Assistant" H.R. Haldeman.10:18 

Page _~_ of _1_ Pag.(s). 



APPENDIX "All 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - NOVEMBER 2 J 1970 

From: San Clemente (Western W.H.) To: Riverside AirportJ Calif. 

President Nixon 
Mis s Patricia Nixon 
C. G. Rebozo 
CDR Charles Larson 
Dr. Stanley Bear 
Mr. Stephen Bull 
Agent Arthur L. Godfrey 
1 - USSS Agent 

From: Ri verside Airport, Calif. To: San Clemente {Western W. H. 

President Nixon 
Miss Patricia Nixon 
C. G. Rebozo 
CDR Charles Larson 
Dr. Stanley Bear 
Stephen B. Bull 
Agent Arthur Godfrey s / s 

(
 



,THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLAr:E DAY rEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 3, 1970 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 

SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 

TIME 

10 Out 

6:56 6:58 

7:09 7:17 

7:28 7:36 

7: 39 7:41 

9:27 

9:35 9:51 

9:40 9:58 

9:52 9:53 

10:20 

10:27 10:28 

10:29 10:31 

10:34 11:00 

11:03 11:08 
., 

11:39 11:43 

11:46 12:20 
11:46 12:16 
11:46 12:27 

12:08 12:14 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

10 10 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President motored from his San Clemente Residence to 
Concordia Elementary School for election day·voting. He 
was accompanied by: 

the First Lady
 
Patricia Nixon.
 

The Presidential party motored from the Concordia Elementary 
School to the San Clemente Fire station where the President 
met with Chief Merton Hackett and other firemen. 

The Presidential party motored from the San Clemente Fire 
station to the Residence. 

The President went by golf cart from the Residence to his Of'fice 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator Paul Fannin 
in Phoenix, Arizona. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald Reagan 
in California. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary.
 

The President talked long distance with Senator Paul Fannin in 
Phoenix, Arizona. 

The President telephoned long distance to 'John Mulcahy in New 
York. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Clement stone in illinois. 

The President talked with his Counselor, Bryce N. Harlow. 

The President talked with his Counselor, Bryce N. Harlow. 

The President talked long distance with columnist William 
Buckley in New York City . 

The President talked long distance with John Mulcahy in New 
York City. 

The President met with: 
Murray M. Ch9tiner, Special Counsel 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications. 

The President. talked long distance with Senatorial Candidate-George ~usn In'Texas. 
1 _h. _ . 



Rose Mary Woods. 

Julie 

Kissinger. 

Ziegler. 

Secretary 

Ziegler. 

Woods. 

• THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLKE DA'l BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER ~ 1970 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE CALIFORNIA 12:11n TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PI.ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

12:11 p The President telephoned C.G. Rebozo. 
completed. 

The call was not 

12:26 12:27 P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo. 

12~30 12:51 The President met with his Personal Secretary, 

12:31 12:35 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Eisenhower in Pennsylvania. 

12:39 12:41 P T
California. 
he President talked long distance with James Copley in La Jolla 

12:44 12:47 The President met with C. G. Rebozo. 

12:49 12:51 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 

12:52 1:08 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 

1:00 P The President telephoned long dis
Milliken ih Michigan. The call 

tance 
was not 

to Governor William. 
completed. 

1:05 1:06 P The President talked long distanc
to Governor Francis Sargent in 

e with Mrs. 
Massac

Tildon, 
husettes. 

1:05 P The President telephoned long dis
Cahill in New Jersey. The call 

tance 
was not completed. 

to Governor William 

1:13· 1:14 P The President talked long distanc
Millikin in Michigan. 

e with Governor William. 

1:15 2:10 The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 

sistant. 

1:25 1:30 P 

William Safire, Special As

The President talked with his Counselor, Bryce N. Harlow. 

1:37 1:39 P The President talked long distanc
in Oklahoma • 

e with Governor Dewey Bartlett 

1:42 1:43 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 

1:43 P The President telephoned his Per
Woods. The call was not completed. 

sonal Secretary, Rose Mary 

1:49 1:51 P The President talked with Governor stanley Hathoway in Wyoming. 

1:56 1:57 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 



,.,c, .,.,nlll:. nuu~c. rrcc.:IIUc..'f' 1t,\,nl'Utu I"AVI';) UMIL I UIMn I 
(See Travel Record for Travel ActivitY) 

I PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 3.1970 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 2: 16-0 TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 

fa 

2:16 

2:16 

2:20 

4::;9 

5:06 

5:15 

5:36 

5:45 

5:57 

6:00 

6:11 

6:16 

6:31 

6:37 

6:42 

6:53 

6:59 

7:06 

7:20 

7:20 

R=Rec<ived 

Out 1.0 

P 

4:29 

5:08 

5:51 

5:39 p 

5:48 

5:59 

p 

p 

P 

6:12 

6:19 

P 

6:32 P 

6:41 

6:45 

6:55 

7:03 

P 

R 

P 

7:08 

7:27 

LD 

P
 

P
 

P
 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned his Director of Communications, 
G. lG.ein. The call was not completed. 

Herbert 

Tne President went to the Residence. 

The President and C.G. Rebozo motored in the San Clemente area. 

The President returned to the Residence. 

The President went by golf cart from the pool area to his Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murra;y M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Th:!nt. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Th:!nt. 

The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Murra;y M. 
Chotiner. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his SpeciaJ. Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

The President talked with his SpeciaJ. Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murra;y M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked long distance with SenatoriaJ. candidate, 
Lowell Weicker in Conneciticut. 

T'ne President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Th:!nt. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. lEnt. 

! 
I··· 
; . 

Tne President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. r 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked long distance with Senator Winston L. 
Prouty in Vermont. 

Tne President telephoned long distance to Senatorial candidate 
I-Tilliam E. Brock in Tennessee. The call was not completed. 

f 

I­
I 

Page __3. of ? Pageh). 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Ye.) 

NOVEMBER 3,1970 
THE WESTERN \ffilTE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFCR NIA 7!' 20p TUESDAY 

.... ,.. .... 

TIME 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to Senatorial candidate 
William V. Roth in Leleware. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Lent. 

The President telephoned long distance to Senatorial candidate 
Thomas J. Meskill. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Senatorial candidate 
Thomas J. Meskill in Conneticuit. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. :I:Bnt. 

The President telephoned long distance to Governor :I:Bane DaviS., 
in Vermont. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked with Senator Hugh Scott in Pennsylvania. 

The President telephoned Senatorial candidate J. Glenn Beall 
in Maryland. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. :I:Bnt. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Cbotiner. 

The President talked long distance with Senatorial candidate 
J. Glenn Beall in Maryland. 

The President talked with his Special C01L'rlsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Deane David 
in Vermont. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Walter PetersoI 
in New Hampshire. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. i 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

In 

7:20 

7:23 

7:31 

7:39 

7= 33 

7: 38 

7:40 

7:51 

7:55 

7:55 

8:03 

8:12 

8:27 

8:44 

8:47 

8: 51 

9:08 

9:14 

Out 

7:24 

7:40 

7: 34 

7: 39 

7:52 

7:5~ 

8:06 

8:16 

8:28 

8:45 

8:48 

8: 52 

9:09 

9:19 

Lo 

P 

P
 

P
 

P 

,P 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

P 

LD 

P
 

P 

P 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

lie::: r~~"'II;f\lTPOIN"l'll\It:t\I;'E"Irr:.'~-"'''''' 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAc"l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

TIME DAYTHE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
QI'.l\T ('IT.f:'ivml'iFi'H' r LIT IH:."" I~ Y 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

In 

9: 21 

9: 32 

9: 46 

9: 48 

9:51 

10:02 

10:03 

10:06 

10:09 

10:12 

10:15 

10:25 

10:26 

10:32 

R=Received 

Out to 

9:22 

9:31 

9: 34 P 

9: 49 R 

9: 52 P 

10:04 

10:08 P 

10:10 R 

10:24 P 

P 

10:26 P 

10:29 P 

10: 34 

10:50 P 

LD 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

Il 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Senatorial candidate, 
William E. Brock in Kentucky. 

The President talked long distance with Senatorial candidate, 
Robert Taft in Ohio. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President telephoned long distance to Governor Nelson A. 
Rockefeller in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The Pres ident talked with hi. s Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Nelson A. 
Rockefeller in New York City. 

The President telephoned long distance to Senatorial candidate 
James Buckley in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

The President talked with his Counselor, Bryce N. Harlow. 

The President telephoned his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked with his Counselor, Robert H. Finch. 

The President talked long distance with Senatorial candidate, 
James Buckley in New York City. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

" P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Robert Dole 
in Topeka, Kansas. The call was not completed. 

10:45 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

10: 52 P10:51 



THE WHITE HOUSE
 

PLACE DAY BEGAN
 

U:::E WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAJ."1 CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

TIME
 

In Out
 

10:53 10:54 

11:02 11:07 

11:08 11:10 

11:14 11:15 

11:23 11:32 

11:43 11:45 

11:49 

11:51 11:54 

11:55 11:59 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo LD
 

P 

R 

R 

R 

p 

P 

R 

P 

R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See T,avel Record fo' Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 3, 1970 
TIME DAY 

10: 53p TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

The President talked ....r.ith his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked with his Special. Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked w""ith his Counselor, Robert H. Finch. 

The President talked long distance with John Mulcaby in New 
York. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Senator Hiram. Fong 
in Calif'ornia. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President tal.ked with his Special. Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(5.. Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 4- , 1970 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAJ."i CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 12: "i1a WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

Lo illOutIn 

12:06 

12:13 

12:20 

12:21 

12:28 

12:34 

12:48 

12:51 

1:01 

1:07 

1:15 

8:34 

8:43 

8:55 

9:06 

9:11 

9:14 

9:22 

9:27 

9:47 

9:52 

10:47 

12:12 P 

12:14 

12:21 

12: 22 

R 

P 

R 

12: 30 

12:43 

P 

P 

P 

12:53 

1:05 R 

P 

1:20 

8:37 

8:45 

9:15 

P 

P 

R 

9:13 

9:15 

? 

9:31 

9:51 

9:54 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

The Bresident talked long distance with Governor Ronal.d Reagan 
in California. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murra;y M. Chot:irs: 

The President talked with his ~ial Counse~ Murr8JT M. Chotiner. 

Tne President talked long distance with Senator William Brock 
in Nashville, Tennessee. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murr8JT M. Chotiner. 

The President talked with his Special Counse~ Murr8JT ~ Chotiner. 

The President telephoned his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch. The 
call was not completed. 

The President went by golf cart from his Office to the Residence. 

The President talked with Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller in 
New York City. 

The President telephoned his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch. i"".'- ~ 

The President went by golf cart from the Residence to his Office. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murr8JT H. Chotiner 

The President met with his Assistant, .Tohn D. Ehrlicbman. 

The President was telephoned by his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murr8JT M. Chotiner. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M Chotiner. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Special Counse~-~"'Murra;y M. Chotiner. 

Tne President talked with his Assistant, William E. Timmons. 

Tne President talked with his Special Counse~ Murray !.f. Chotine:r: 

Tne President telephoned his Special Counsel, Murr8JT M.Chotiner. 
The call was not completed. 

1 ~ 



THEWHiTE:- HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

r--------------------------~----------------IPLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Ye.) 

NOVEMBER 4, 1970 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFOR1'IT.A 

TIME DAY 

10: 55a WEDNESDAY 

In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Pl.ced 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

10:55 

11:12 

11:03 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Senator Robert 
Dele in Topeka Kansas. The call was not completed. 

11:20 12:05 The President met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Murray M. Chotiner, Special Counsel. 

12:30 12:32 

12:32 12:36 

12:36 12:37 

: -; ~ 
. " 

,.. -. 
12:39 1:15 
12:46 1:15 

12:45 12:50 

1:14 1:15 P 

1:18 1:20 R 

1:34 1:35 

1-:40 1:42 

1:44 1:45 P 

1:46 1:52 

1:52 1:53 

1:54 1:55 

1:57 2:08 

The President walked to the lawn outside Building rlBIl • 

The President gave a statement to the press corps. 

The President returned to his Office. 

The President met with: 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant. 

P The President talked long distance with Senator Robert Dole in 
Topeka, Kansas. 

The President talked with his Special CounseJ, Murray M. Chotiner. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. Chotiner. 

The President went by golf cart from his Office to the Residence. 

The President walked from the Residence to the pool area. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

P The President talked long distance with Senator George L. 
Murphy in California. 

The President walked from the pool area to the Residence. 

The President motored from the Residence to the San Clemente 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the helipad to E1 Toro 
MCAS. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX IlAIl • 

2:17 
EST 
9:33 The President flew by Air Force 1 from El Taro MCAS to Andrews 

Air ForcerrB~se, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX B. 

u.s. GO'/ERNf04ENT PRINTING OFFICE: 19&9-0-332-068 Page 2--- of 3-- Page(s). 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S•• Travd R.cord for Tra..1 Activity) 

'pLA-CE-D-AY--B-:E-:G-AN~-----------::":':'''''-:';':'~':';'':';''':''''':''''''_--~------::D::A:::TI::-:-:(M:":'"o-.,-=D:"""a-y,-y-r.-)-----l 

NOVEMBER 4, 1970 
TIME DAYTHE '\.JESTERN 1-mITE HOUSE 

SAJ.'l" i:T,i:7'NfRN'Tl"R i:AT.T1N\Ri\TT Q'400 WEDNESDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

10:059:40 

10:07 

10:25 10:28 

10:28 

10:29 10:34 

10:36 10:46 

10:47 10:50 

10:50 

10:51 10:53 

10:56 11:05 

"I , 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Rec.ived
 ACTIVITY 

10 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

LD 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews Air Force Base 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of' 
passengers, see APPENDIX "N'. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Robert H. Finch. 

The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Murray M. Chotiner. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
 

The President telephoned Attorney General John N. Mitchell.
 
.:The call was not completed .
 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
 

The President talked with Attorney Gmeral John N. Mitchell.
 

I

i 

i 

I I__'---_LL-l--,--------------------'J_ "C' COUFPNYC'NTPRJH1'JlIOfJWf,L \~Jz..tM Page _J_ of _~__ Page(s) .. 



HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - NOVEMBER 4, 1970
 

( 
\ 

From: Western White House, S. Clmnte To: El Toro MCAS 

President Nixon 
The Firs t Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Wm. Po Rogers, Sec. of State 
Mrs. Rogers 
C. G. Rebozo 
H. R. Haldeman 
Robert H. Finch 
CDR Charles Larson 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Ronald L. Ziegler 
Dr. Walter Tkach 
Robert H. Taylor s / s 



(.
"-../ 

PASSENGER ~u~~IFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
NSN: 1845 
EL TORO ;:':CAS, CF_LIFORJ.'HA TO A."JDREvlS AFB, l'JASH, D.C.( 
4 Nov 1970 DeDart 2:17pm Arrive 9:34pm 4+17 2320SM 

1. The President 
2. Hrs. Nixon 
3. Miss Patricia Nixon 
4. Secretary 'Ih11iam P. Rogers 
5. ~lrs. \'hl1iam P. Rogers 
6. Mr. Robert Finch 
7. Secretary George Shultz 
8. Dr. Henry Kissinger 
9. Mr. Caspar Weinberger 

10. :":::.. ":-·o~~::. D. Ehrlichman
 
ll. Hr. H. R. ~~:~cman
 

12. Mrs. H. R. Haldeman 
13. Mr. Dwight Chapin
 
14· . Mr. Ronald Ziegler
 
15. Miss Rose Mary Woods
 
16.' Mr. Robert Hitt
 
17. Mrs. Robert Bitt 
18. Mr. ~har1es G. Rebozo 
19. Mr. David Young 
20. ~Ir. Tod Hu11in 

( 21. Mr. Lawrence Higby 
22. Dr. \'Ja1 ter Tkach 
23. Comdr C~ar1es Larson 
24. MSgt Abel Araiza 
25. SP7 :-Jorman Stahl 
26. Miss Diane Matthews 
27. Mr. L. Boggs 
28. Mr. R. Taylor 
29. Mr. A. Godfrey 
30. Hr. R. Pontius
 
31­ r1r. ~'J • Moulton
 
32. Hr. ~'1 • Livingood 

p' .....33. ..... . J. Lamb 
34. Nr. C. Rochner 

M--- SOHers35. "'.L ........ R.
 
36. Nr. ?-lan'ue1 Sanchez 
37. r.lr. Ollie Atkins 
38. Mr. Frank Cormier AP 
39. Mr. John Duricka AP Photo 
40. fJ'Y" . Eugene Risher UPI.~ 

41. l-:r. ~oddy M.irns UPI Photo
 
42... Hr. S irrL;-nons Fentress Time
 
43. iw:r. Bill Hatney NBC 
44. Mr. Frank Jackman New York Daily News 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 



PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S- OAiLYOIARY 
(See Travel Record fOI Travel Activity) 

flACE DAY BEGA..'l DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 5, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE ­
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 

TIME 

LoOutIn 

9:15 

9:25 

9:45 10: 05 

10:08 11:48 

11:48 

11:50 12:24 
11: 50 12:24 
11: 50 12:24 
11:50 11:51 

12:24 

12:26 1: 00 

LD 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 9: l5a 

ACTIVITY 

THURSDAY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R~ Haldeman. 

The President attended a Cabinet meeting in the Cabinet 
Room. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX /lA If 

• 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Lee Kuan Yew, Prime Minister of Singapore 
Ernest Steven Montero, Ambassador of Singapore 
Henry A. Kissinger. Assistant 
Emil Mosbacher, Chief of Protocol 
White House photographer. 

The President went to the Blue Room in the Residence. 

The President received the diplomatic credentials of three 
Ambassadors. The President met with each Ambassador 
and his escorts in the Blue Room and then in the Red Room. 

Emilio O. Rabasa, Ambassador from Mexico 
Emil Mosbacher, Chief of Protocol 
Robert A. Hurwitch, Deputy Chief of Protocol 

Pierre Ileka, Ambassador from the Democratic 
Republic of the Congo 

Emil Mosbacher, Chief of Protocol 
Robert S. Smith, Acting Assistant Secretary of State 

for African Affairs. 
Alec G. Roumayan. interpreter 

Julio Asensio. Ambassador from Guatemala 
Emil Mosbacher, Chief of Protocol 
Robert A. Hurwitch. Deputy Chief of Protocol 

Following the presentation of credentials, the President 
held a brief private discussion with each Ambassador in 
the Red Room. Members of the press and photographers 
were also present. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to his Office in the EOB. 

1:00 

1:15 



ITHE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE UAY BEGAN	 DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 5, 1970 
TIME DAY 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

'T'"UL' WHT'T'F. H JI I~E - WASHINGTON D. C.	 1: 17p THURSDAY 
PHON.E 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out [0 

1:17 2:10 
1:44 1:45 

3:11 3:13 

3:15 3:34 

3: 35 3:45 

3:45 4:00 

4:00 

4:01 4:06 

4:11 4:35 
4:30 4:35 
4:39 

4:42 5:08 

5:08 6:25 

6:25 

6:28 ? 
6: 30 ? 

7:15 

7:23 P 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
H. R. Hcddeman, Assistant
 
Lawrence m. Higby, Staff Assistant
 

The President left his Office in the EOB, and went to his 
Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB 
Casper Weinberger, Deputy Director, OMB 

The President went to the Roosevelt Room where he met 
with Under Secretaries and Budget Officials for a Budget 
meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B". 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger. Assistant
 

The	 President went to the Residence where he joined the 
First Lady. 

The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Room 
where they hosted a reception for Adams Family descendent • 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C". 

The President went to the Map Room where he met with
 
newspaper colwnnists. For a list of attendees. see
 
APPENDIX "D".
 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Robert H. Finch. Counselor
 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President telephoned his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman.
 
The call was not completed.
 

2 3Page of Page(s). 



iHE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAi"l DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 5, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON. D. C. 7:49p THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=PI.ced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

7:49 8:02 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. 
Dent. 

8:10 11:13 The President hosted a black tie stag dinner in honor of 
the Ea~ of Mountbatten of Burma, K.G. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX ~I E ". 

3 3Page of P.ge(s).II c;; .:tlVF"RNMFNT PRlPfllH& 0FFlC£: 1---.0-332-068 



APPENDIX IfAIfr'~
 

I 

I ,," ...~ ·1,
TO BE IN ATTENDANCE 

/! .. \ 
i' 0---,r7 . 

At Cabinet Table (Cabinet Member Un2.ble to Attend) 

The President
 
The Vice President
 

...............S~sretary Rogers
 
vS~cretary Kennedy
 
/S~cretary Laird
 
>/1 ftorney General Mitche 11
 

/,,-'Postmaster General Blount
 
:..---Secretary Hickel
 
~/S3cretary Hardin
 

. "'-'Secretary Stans
 
\-·Secretary Hodgson


./ 

t.-- Secretary Rich2.rdson 
./SE;~cretary Romney 

v/Under Secretary Beggs (Secretary of Transportation - Far East 

,/15irector Shult?:: 
\ -Counse 1101' Finch 

(Harlow - Miami) 
~/t~unse11or Moynihan 

Director Rur:l.sfeld 
( (Ambassador Yost - New York) 

Staff 

Mr. Haldeman
 
6-.41'. Ehrlichrnan
 
D~Kissingcr 

YMr. Flanigan

l/Mr. TilUn1.0nS
 

Mr. Klein
 
r/Mr. Keogh
 
~ /:rvir. Butte r fie ld
- ./ . .
·~--l'vlr. Sohmer
 
~~r. David
 
.'/M-~. Ziegler
 

Others 

~/
Dr. McCracken
 

-./1\11'. Weinberger

/

'·--1'vir. We be r 



APPENDIX "B" 

..- _':" ...... 

( 
\. 

•	 r,;,l::,:,'EIJ'l' ROOH NEETING
 
}:lS p,rn. - Thursday, November 5, 1970
 

.". 

'\ 

Jam~ H. Beggs	 Dept. of Transportation 
LJ~hil Campbell Dept. of Agriculture 

/J1 James W. Hargrove Post Office Dept.-- ~trs. Patricia Hitt Dept. of HEvi 
. . John N. InTin Dept. of State 

bLa:Lry A. Jobe Dept. of Commerce 
Donald E. Johnson Administrator, VA 

I, .A' 'k F~.::rCl.erJ.c .• Kreger GSA / 
Dr. George M. Low NASA / 
Robert C. Moot ,Dept. of Defense 
Fred Russell- Dept. of Interior 
D~. ~lenn T. Seaborg Chairro.an, AEC 
t?~nce Silberman Dept. of Labor 

'LRJ.chard.Van Dusen Dept. of HUD. 
Gro~~neman Dept. of REVI 
~"rls E. Walker Dept. of Treasury 
LEa~ton 'i'lood	 Dept. of Justice 

t...YJ*, $ 6 J0i'l ~ " ­ ": " . nfirmed except
A~~endancenot cO, . J . '	 "IJ ":'h: se namas checkedfor Y. 0 ~ 

" 

. 'I
. 

\ 
.. 

. , 

\, ..	 i . 

. : .' ......	 • 
" 

. ", 

r " 

-
\ 

. r­



APPLNDIX "C" 

RECEPTION AT TI-LS 1VEI'I'E.HOUSE
 
Thu.r~cla.'h ·I':0-"-'~m:':,er 5, 1970
 

at 'i:h!~e otdock
 

Mrs. Nixon 

Miss Elizabeth Abbott 
Daughter of late Capt. Henry L. Abbott, 'WaDhington, D. C. 

~:lirs. Henry L. Abb()t~ 

Widav... of Ide Cc:.pt. Henry L. Abbett, Washington, D. C.' 
Dr. t~ Mrs, John. Adc..rr..s Abbott 

Lincoln, Mas sach1.lsetts 
Mrs. Mary Abbatt 

Daughter of late Capt. Capt. Henry L. Abbott, New York, N. Y. 
Mis s Viary Ogden Abbc.tt 

Concord, Massachusetts 
Mr. William H. G. Abbott 

Son of late CCl.pt. Henry L. Abbott, New York, N. Y. 
Mrs, Arthur Adams ANC --. 

Dove r,Mas zacht.:.setts 
Master Benjamin Crowi:u.shleld ..~...dams ANC 

Dover, Massacnusetts 
Mr. Charles F~, i£}:~;:::;1.!3. .., 

"Trus~~e, Adar:...s;Memorial Soci~ty, Dover, Iv1ass. 
Mr. Fred'erick O. Adam~ ANC 

South Lincoln, Mas sa.(.;h".lsetts 
Mr. & Mrs. JOP-Il Qaincy Acl.:ims ANC 

Dover, Massach~setts 

Mr, John Q. Adams, Jr. 
Doyer, Maesachuset~s 

Miss Iv1argery Lee Adams ANC 
Dover, Mas sach'.lsetts 

Miss Nancy Ada.ms ANC 
Dover, lv1assachusetts 

Mr. &: Mrs. Tnom3.s B. Adams 
Lincoln, Massachusetts 

Mrs. John Bauhan 
Mary L. Per:dn~1 daughter of rite Thomas Nelson Perkins, Boyce, Va. 

Mr. & Mrs. Costello Bis!loO.. ... 
Harvard University Fress. Cambridge, Massachusetts 

Mr. & Mrs. Alfred L. Browne, !II 
Charlestown, Mas'sachusetts 

Hon. Clement E. Conger 
1,-Vhite Honse Curat0r 



-------------------------.0\.111. -C:1\'il"S. CarrJ~GiJ.bert·­

, Washin~ton. D. C. 
Dr. &. Mrs. George S. Harris 

·Washington. D. C. 
Mrs. Wilhelmina Harris 

Quincy, Mas sachl.l:J etts 
Miss Elizabeth C. Homans ANC 

Cambridge. :r..t1assachusetts 
Professor & .tArs. George C. Homans 

Cambridge, Massachusetts 
Mis s Luc y Aldrich Homans 

Daughter of late Robert Homans--son qf Abigail Adams Romans, 
Mediord f Mas s. 

Mr. & Mrs. Henry L. Mason 
Boston, Massachusetts 

Mr. John H. Mason ANC 
Boston, Massachusetts ~ 

Capt. & Iv1rs. Henry S. Morgan, Jr., USN 
Arlington, Virginia 

Mr. He:lry S. l'vforgan ill 
Arlington, Virgh...ia 

Mr. Jor.n Adams Morgan 
Rowaytol:, Cor'.l1ecticut 

Miss Marth3. ~ourse 

Daughter::f late Frederick Nourse, Jr., Boston, Mass. 
Mr. F. Russell Nourse 

Sen of late Frederick Noui"se, Jr., Delray Beach, Fla. 
Mr. &; I",i:i.·s. Andrew Olivier 

Portraits Ec':.itor, The Adams Papers. New York. N. Y. 
Mr. Ma.rvin S. S::l.clik 

Dir., National Portrait Gallery. Washington. D. C. 

NOTE: 

ANC means attendance not confir-med 



APPENDIX "D'I 

.
( Meeting with newspaper columnists in Map Room, November 5 

William S. White, United Feature Syndicate 

R-ieaars-br-W-i~s-on-,-DesMoines Register and Tribune 

Nicholas P. Thimmesch, Newsday Specials 

R€}S£-E)-e-Di-ufl'u'nond-,- Los Angeles Times Syndicate 

Ge€>.ffr-e-~Dl'-\HnfR8RS, Los Angeles Times Syndicate 

Willard Edwards, Chicago Tribune Press Service 

James J. Kilpatrick, Washington Star Syndicate 

S~wal'E-A-l-s-op, Newsweek 

Clark Mollenhoff, Des Moines Register and Tribune 

Staff attendee s 

Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications 

Robert H. Finch, Counsellor 

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 



, ( 
\ 

( 

DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE SW Gate 
Thursday, November 5, 1970 Party -NW Gate 

at eight o'clock f 
{OJ4 U 

CA

.J:­
~Earl Mountbatten of Burma, K. G. 

k. The British Amba.ssador 
-./ (The Right Hon. John Freeman) 

/!"he Honorable Guy E. Millard 
A~ Minister,' The British Embassy 
~r Marshal Sir John Lapsley 
./ Head British Defense Staff & Defense Attache, The British Embassy 

.... ~ear Admiral Colin Co" H. Dunlop 
Naval Attache, The British Embassy 

~ER, Hon. George P. 

~CHTEL, Hon., St~phen D~, Jr. 

~ESLEY, M~. Eugen~ N. 

,..B'6ESCHENSTEIN, Mr. Harold 

~MAN, Colonel Frank 

~DLEY, General of the Army Omar N. 

~NNAN, Dr. Donald G. 

~WN, Mr. Irving 

~', Hon. McGeorge 
I \ 

~KE, Admiral Arleigh A. '
 

~NSI Hon. Arthur F~
 
~ . /
 

~LHOON,Mr. Jesse M. - Admit card reads Calhoun 

~ERON, The Hon. Donald 

~EE, Hon. John H. 

CHAMPION, Mr. George 

~·LINS. General J. Lawton 

~IMAN. Lt. Gene~al Robert E., Jr. 

DEWEY I Eon. Thomas E. 

~EY,'Mr. John S. - 'Win not have acLrnit card 

~R, Mr. Goldthwaite H • 

.~CAN, Admiral Charles K.
 

/

",-£}IRLICHMAN, Hon. John D. 

~OTT, Dr. William Y. 

~E, Mr. John M. 



~SON, Professor William 

~ENTHER, General Alfred M.
 

~LETT, Mr. Theodore L., Jr.
 

~TT, Admioral H. Kent
 

~t(S, Mr. David N.
 

~ENBRAND, Hon. Martin J.
 

~SON, Dr. Franklyn A.
 

~SON, Mr. Samuel C.
 

~ES, Mr. Ralph W. E •
 

. ~SSON, Hon. J. Erik 

~N, Dr. Herman 

~NEDY. The Secretary of the Treasury 

~GH, Hon. James
 

~KLAND, Mr. Lane
 

~rNGER, Hon. Henry A.
 

~HING, Maj. Gen. George
 

~P" The Secy. of Defense
 

~REN~E, Mr. Justus B. L.
 , 
~NITZER, General Lyman ~. ° 

~SAY, Mr. Franklin A~ 
.	 / 

/
~S, Mr. Robert"A. 

- ~TIN, Vice Admiral J. E. L. 

~NN, Hon. Kevin 

~OYI Hon. John J. 

:" r6NNELL, General John P. 

?kELROY, Hon. Neil If; . 

~LLEN. Dr. John J.
 

~RONEY, Hon. A. S. Mike'
 

~RER. "Admiral Thom.as H.
 

I'.MOR TON, Rep. Rogers C. B.
 

. /~ACHER, Hon. Emil, Jr.
 

~R, Mr. Malcolm
 

AQRSTAD, Ge ner-al Lauris 

~TTER. Hon. G. War~en 

~ERSON. Hon. Rudolph A. 

~ER, Mr. Alan 

,F6WELL, Dr. Lewis F., .Tr.
 

~CE, Mr. Gwilym A.
 

~ARDSON. The Secretary of E
 

ROCKEFELLER, Mr. John D. 3rc 

~ERS, The Secretary of State 

~IFE, Mr. Richard M. 

~TZ, Hon. G~orge P. 

~4NENFELDT, Mr. Helmut 

~CKELBERG, Mr. Constantine ( 

~NS, The Secretary of Commerc 

~. 

/STRAUSS, Rear Adm. Lewis L • 

........~, Han. Curtis W. 

~LORI General Maxwell D. 

~AYER, Han. Walter N. 

. ;.pd6LE, Dr. K. Ross 

~EAU, Lt. Gen. Arthur G. 

WALLACE, Mr. DeWitt 

~~ON, Hon. Thomas J., Jr.: 

;wf'DEMEYER, Gen. Albert C. 

~ELER, General Earle G. 

~ELER, Lt. Gen. Raymond A. 

;.v1iITE, Dr• .T. H. 

~NEY, Hon_ John Hay 

~S, "Mr. David H. 

~HT, ~dmiral Jerauld 

~VALT, Admiral Elmo R., .Ir • 

NOTE:	 SanlUel Reber will be comi~g 

in SW Gate at 9:30 p. m. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHIrE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 6, 1970 
TIME DAY 

8: iSa FRIDAY 

TL\{E 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:35 The President had breakfast. 

8:41 R The President was telephoned long distance by his brother, 
Donald Nixon in New 'York City. The call was not completed. 

8:47 The President went to his Oval Of'fice. 

The President met with: 
8:55 9:15 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
9:ll 9:20 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant. 

9: 20 9:24 The President met with his Assistant, HoR. Haldeman. 

9:35 9:39 The President met with members of the National Alliance of 
Businessmen in the Roosevelt Room. For a list of attnedees, 
see APPENDIX "A". 

9:40 10:53 The President attended a NSC meeting in the Cabinet Room. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B". 

10:53 The President returned to his Oval Of'fice. 

The President met with: 
10:53 1l:00 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 
10:53 11:11, Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant. 

11:15 11:46 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
ll:46 11:55 Russell Train, Chairman, Council on Environmental Quality 
11:46 11:55 John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant 
11:46 11:55 William S. Ruckleshaus, nominee for Administrator of 

Environmental Protection Agency. 
11:53 11:55 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary. 

11:59 12:01 The President taped a message for a benefit dinner for the 
Widow and Orphans Fund of the California Highway Patrol 
Association. 

12:02 P The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel, 
Murray M. Chotiner in California. The call was not completed. 

12:06 The President went to his EOB Office. 

12:08 12:11 P The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon. 

12:09 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Special 
Counsel, Murray M. Chotiner. in California. The call was not 
completed. 

US. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OffiCE: 1--'<>-332-068 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

THE WHJT ~ HOUSE 
\'T..II.ggU./G!I'OW, D. " 

TnfE 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

NOVEMBER 6, 1970 
TIME DAY 

1 9' 1 7-0 WI-/ 11(, Y 

Lo LD!a Out 

12:17 

i2:40 

12:40 

12:44 

12:47 

1:06 

1:08 

1:13 

1:15 

1:32 

1:43 

2:10 

2:32 

2:58 

3:15 

3:33 

3:32 

3:51 

4:02 

12:20 R 

R 

12:44 P 

12:46 R 

12:52 

1:07 

1:09 

P 

R 

P 

1:15 

1:20 

1:36 

1:44 

2:11 

P 

P 

R 

2:34 

2:59 

R 

R 

R 

4:11 

R 

4:0~ R 

The President talked long distance with his Special. Counsel, 
MUrr~ M. Chotiner in California. 

The President was telephoned long distance by the First Lady 
in Chicago, Illinois. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Chicago, Illinois. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Hal.deman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant Military Aide, Vernon 
C. Coffey. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President talked with his staff secretary, Marjorie Acker.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
 

The President met with his staff Assistant, Lawrence M. Higby.
 

The	 President talked with his staff Assistant, Lawrency M. 
Higby. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President returned to his Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Howard Baker, Senator 
William E. Timmons, Assistant. 

The President was telephoned by his daughter, Patricia Nixon. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon. 

_ 9 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5•• Trav<l R.cord for Trav<l Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE (Mo.• D'r. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 6. 1970 
TIME DAY 

4: 12-0 FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Pl.ced 
R=Re«;v.d ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

4:12 4:14 The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Patricia Nixon 

4:14 4:57 The President and his daughter, Patricia Nixon went to the Cabi 
net Room and met with White House staff members and others. 
For a list of inVitees, see APPENDIX "C". 

4:57 The President and his daughter, Patncia Nixon returned to the 
President's Oval Office. 

4:58 The President's; daughter, Patricia Nixon, departed. 

4:58 The President went to the Barber Shop. 

5:15 The President returned to his Oval Office. 

5:20 5:26 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Andrews Air Force Base. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "D". 

7:32 The President flew by Air Force 1 from Andrews Air Force Base 
to Homestead Air Force Base, Florida. For a list of passenger
see APPENDIX liE". 

f~ 

7:39 7:52 The President f'lew by helicopter from the Homestead Air Force 
Base to his Residence in Key Biscayne. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "D". 

8:32 8:36 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

At some time during the evening the President and C.G. Rebozo 
saw the movie "The Battle of' Khartoum'. 



APPENDIX "AII 

Meeting with Board of Directors of Nat~onal Alliance of Businessmen 

Members of Board staff from NAB
 
Beebe, W.T. ~~:f:f~~1-~ie&'ief"
 

Cabot, Lois W He.8.61-R~e~M'6.
0 

Dunning, Harrison R. Jarrett, William F. 
Geneen, Harold S. Kacvinsky, William J. 
Hung, Lamar McGowan, W.O". 
Jackson, Blenn L. O'Brien, Joseph 
Kayser, Paul Wo Rydholm, E. H. 

, tew:ia, -Regei' Siemiller, P.L. 
. Miller, G. William Talbot, D::mglas 
Nichols, Byron J. Wilbur, Robert 
Sengstacke, John H. Wilson, Robert J. 
Townsend, Lynn Ao 

Department of Labor
 
Hodgson, James, Secretary of Labor
 
Bloom, Sheldon
 
0' Dell, Charles
 
F8.8ae!'1-:P8.~ 

Lovell, MaJ.colm R. 

Department of Commerce 
~8.Ra,-Ma~~ee,-£eei'et~-ef-e~i'ee 

Siciliano, Rocco
 
Miller, Robert
 

\ 
l 



. APPENDIX "B"
 

"---~..--... 

vJj2£.;yJ.s~2Q;~~~ 
t.....'/Secretary of State \.Y.illj~a.m=.E... Ro£:.:z 
~Sccrctary of Defense. kfc 1viJl_L"a ir£, 
t--Director of Emergency Preparedness George A ~ Lincoln 

"'-TYIS'i 1 -
~A ttorney General 12]:m N., Ml.!.£h.ill 
V~eral William, \\'Jx~gl~<l;;2., Acting Chairman, Joint Chiefs 

of Staff 
t---Director of Central Intelligence !Uc:I1,f\;;d Helms 
v Under Secretary of State ~d"'1_Ir..Y~iu.11 

(,...../Deputy Assistant Secretary of State llqJ2s-'xl..b. Hurwitch 
VA s sistant to the Pre sident for National Security .Affair s 

!i~nIY A. ~s si.nJ1~£ 

.. 

M""c;j;J..gb~ \VJ11_acc::omp~J1Y General Westmoreland to 
White House, but will not attend meeting 

. . c:J 

L---MF.~,...;~gr:,~~gg, CIA, will a r rive at 9: 00 a. m. to set up 
. charts in the Cabinet Room - will not attend meeting 

Mr. William B. Newton, CIA, will arrive after the meeting
"..-.. ~t -+07;"'~"},o~;·--"·-·-'!Ji 

to pick up the charts 



APPENDIX "C"" ...·~511 ••;t...·.-ON 

November 6, 1970 4:00 p. m. Meeting - Cabinet l' O( ".\. H •• 

L---iJYN NOFZIGER 
C;-::~~";'::~~~=~'l:'~ 

BILL TH.rMONS ....~-=-:::~_._.., 

KEN BELIED 
...;::.-::=.:-.:.....::...~~ ..., 

RICHARD COOK 
~ 

GENE COIVEN 
r-=::::::~-="::;";":~ 

-.BH::ib==&.lt5S-E-Bi'HRN­

LARRY HIGBY 
c::.-::~~ 

RON ZIEGLER 
~=""~ 

JOHN DEANE 
«r"7r.~. 

DWIGHT CHAPIN 
c~~.z-~ 

STEVE BULL . c.---,-~_ .......=­
~N '~I\J}~E)3.=­
~UGHS:LOAN 

~ '--"""9 

~INgA;:~ES 

,; 
.~~.~~-~~ 

RAY ~ln~ 

V JIM ALLISON 
-/ J ACrt-CAI-:kiNs./ e--====-­
..,/ ROGERS ~{ORTON 

~;1oOC3:!. ­

MARGITA WHITE 
r~~~ . 

Lt7"PAUL ~~11~~:.~­

f.;:? DICK BURRIS 
-=~~, 

Ii NOTE: 
It is assumed that those individuals whose names are n'ot 

I ~ checked .~lso attended this meeting. -:JO..J5J.
I I r--:1~ 
l'~, I
If\}. I 
~ I ~ 

i ~':.
 
~.
 

'v~ 

.---.----- - ----_._--~_._----------..._--~.- -­



HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - NOVEMBER 6, 1970
 

From: White House To: Andrews AFB 

President Nixon 
Ronald L. Ziegler 
Lawrence Higby 
LTC Vernon Coffey 
H. R. Haldeman 
Mr. Charles W. Colson 
Dwight L. Chapin 
Dr. Stanley Bear 
W. Benedict sIs 
William L. Duncan sIs 
Ronald Walker sIs 

From: Homestead AFB To: Key Biscayne 

I, 

President Nixon 
Ronald L. Ziegler 
H. R. Haldeman 
Dr. Stanley Bear 
LTC. Vernon Coffey 
William L. Duncan sIs 
W. Benedict sIs 



------------ ----~----_.. _._.----~.Ji 

\. 
APPENDIX "E" 

PASSENGER ~UL~IFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MSr:;: 2107 
Ai'\JDR.2I'lS AFB, ~·J.r,.SH, D.C. TO HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA 
6 Nov 1970 Depart 5:34pm Arrive 7:32nm 1+58 970SM 

l. The President 
2. i/i'Y" . H. R. Haldeman.~ 

3. Nrs. Haldema.n 
4. Peter Haldeman 
5. Ann Haldeman 
6. Mr. Ron Ziegler 
7. Mr. Dtvight Chapin 
8. Mrs. Susan Chapin 
9. Mr. Charles Colson 

10. Nrs. Colson 
ll. Mr. Lawrence Higby 
12. Mrs. Higby 
13. .0'lr. Ron ~'1alker 

14'. .Mrs. Walker 
15. Dr. Stanley Bear 
16. Lt Col Vernon Coffey 
17. YNC Don Murray 
18. SP7 Norman Stahl 
19. Mr. W. Duncan 
20. Mr. D. Grant 
2l. Mr. w. Livingood 
22. Mr. T. Benedict 

' ..23. Hr. J. Novak 
24. Mr. J. Lamb 
25. Mr. L. vlagner 
26. Mr. D. Weaver 
27. Mr. C. McCaffrey 
28. Mr. Byron Schumaker WH Photo 
29. Mr. Doug Cornell AP 
30. Mr. John Duricka 'AF Photo 
31. Miss Helen Thomas UPI 
32. Mr. J. Full UPI Photo 
33. Mr. s. Geer ABC 
34. Mr. J. Carroll, Baltimore Sun 
35. Hr. C. Roberts Newsweek 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(5.. Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Ye.) 

NOVEMBER 7, 1970 
TIME DAY 

KEY BISCAYNE. FLORIDA 11:00a SATURDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LOOut 

11:00 

5:12 

6:33 

6:57 

7:30 

8:30 

11:45 

6:30 

p 

7:03 p 

10:30 

The President met with: 
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General 
Donald Rumsfe1d, Director, O.E.O. 
Robert H. Finch; Counsellor 
John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant. 

The President and C. G. Rebozo flew by helicopter from Key 
Bisc~e to Grand C~ Island. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX IIA" • 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

Tne President had dinner with: 
Robert Abplanalp 
C.G. Rebozo. 

The President saw the movie liThe African Queen" with: 
Robert Abplanalp 
C.G. Rebozo. 

e ............
 "YTrK)fMT'NCOFl'la.t969-()-.332..Q68 Paoe __~_ of _!:_ P••els\. 



HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - NOVEMBER 7, 1970 

From; Key Biscayne . To: Grand Cay, Bahamas 
I 
\ President Nixon 

C. G. Rebozo 
Dr. Stanley Bear 
LTC. Vernon Coffey 
Mr. Moore 
William L. Duncan sis 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 8, 1970 
TIME DAY 

GRAND CAY ISLAND 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

to toOutIn 

2: 3012:15 

2:30 3:40 

3:24 4:15 P 

5:10 5:14 P 

5:38 5:39 P 

6:35 

6:35 

6: 35 

7:15 8:15 

8:15 10:30 

l2:l5p SUNDAYBAHAMAS 

ACTIVITY 

The President left the Grand Cay Residence and went for 
a cruise on the "Sea Lion IIrr • The President was 
accompanied by: 

Robert H. Abplanalp 
C. G. Rebozo 

The President was in the pool area. 

The President talked with his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

At sometime during the evening the President met with: 
Daniel Mahoney, State Chairman of the New York 

Conservative Party and New York Lawyer 
Kieran O'Doherty. Vice Chairman 

The President met with: 
William Buckley, Conservative Political Columnist 

The President had dinner with: 
Robert H. Abplanalp 
C. G. Rebozo
 
William Buckley
 

The President visited;with dinner members.
 

The President remained overnight on Grand Cay Island.
 

1 1 
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I Mt:. ViM'1 t. MVU::'t. rtCl:.;:IIUI:,., I nl~nl'\nU l'UAVn..;J ..."'1.... ....,...... 

(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY ~EGfu'l DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 9, 1970 
TIME DAY 

(;.RAND C:AY T::T,ANn 
PHONE 

P=PlacedTIME 

In 

10:45 

11:05 

12:10 

1: 36 

1? 46 

1:56 

2:02 

2:07 

2:48 

3:07 

3:14 

3: 36 

3:43 

3: 53 

4:00 

4:45 

5:45 

6:20 

8:35 

R=Received 

Lo LDOut 

11:12 

1:20 

P 

1:44 P 

R 

P 

2:03 P 

2:47 

3: 0 1 

3:10 

3:35 

P 

P 

P 

P 

3:50 

I· P 

P 

3:55 P 

4:48 P
 

8:20
 

"'RAUAMA~ 10:45a MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
 

The President flew by helicopter from Grand Cay Island
 
to Key Biscayne, Florida. For a list of passengers,
 
see APPENDIX "A".
 

The President talked long distance with his Counsellor,
 
Robert H. Finch
 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington. D. C. The call was 
not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Attorney General 
John Mitchell in Washington, D. C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D. C. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Vice President 
Spiro Agnew in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with his Counsellor, 
Robert H. Finch in Washington, D. C. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his As sistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight 
L. Chapin. 

The President walked on the beach with C. G. Rebozo. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President had dinner. 

The President watched the movie "Walk, Don't Run" with: 
C. G. Rebozo
 

The President played pool.
 

Page 1 of 1 Page(s).u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINnNG OfflC£: 19&9-0-332-068 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - NOVEMBER 9, 1970
 

From: Grand Cay, Bahamas To: Key Biscayne, Fla. 

President Nixon 
C. G. Rebozo 
LTC Vernon Coffey 
Dr. Stanley Bear 
Manola Sanche z 
Mr. Moore 
William L. Duncan sIs 



THE WHITE: HUU:>t. t"'KI:.~IU~I"I n ..... n"nl.l '~I"'U'" ~ -..,n.... _u .... 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PUCE D.AY BEGAl'l 

KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 10, 1970 
TIME DAY 

7:25a TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out La LD 

7:25 7:30 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

8: 30 The President had breakfast. 

8:41 8:52 R The President talked long distance with his As sistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

8:57 P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of 
State William P. Rogers in Washington, D. C. The 
call was not completed. 

8:58 9:05 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

9:09 9:15 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D. C. 

9:10 R The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of 
State William P. Rogers in Washington, D. C. The 
call was not completed. 

9:22 9:34 R The President talked long distance with Secretary of 
State William P. Rogers in Washington, D. C. 

9:34 R The President was telephoned long distance by Attorney 
General John Mitchell in Washington, D. C. The 
call was not completed. 

9:40 9:46 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

9:49 9:58 R The President talked long distance with Attorney General 
John Mitchell in Washington, D. C. 

10:24 10:25 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight 
L. Chapin. 

10:26 10:29 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight 
L. Chapin. 

10:30 10:39 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

10:49 10:52 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady 
in Washington, D. C. 

11:01 11:07 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

Page 1 01 2 • Pagels). 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY­
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PUCL DAY BEGAN 

U"li'V p.T~rAVNI"7' l.i'T.()l~TnA 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER iO. 1970 
TIME DAY 

11:08a TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Rec<;ved 

In Out Lo LD 

11:08 11:10 P 

11:28 11:32 P 

11:45 11: 54 P 

11:58 11: 59 P 

3:47 P 

3:52 

4:06 

4:56 

5:06 

6:08 

4:03 P 

4:09 P 

P 

6:08 

6:13 

6:43 

6:58 

7:08 

9:10 

6:19 

6:55 

7:04 

9:10 

9:18 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Press Secretary Ronald Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
William P. Rogers in Washington. D. C. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of HEW 
Elliot H. Richardson in Washington. D. C. 

The President talked long distance with Attorney General 
John Mitchell in Washington. D •• C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Governor 
Nelson A. Rockefeller in New York City. The call was 
not completed. 

The President tal1ked long distance with Chairman CEA. 
Paul W. McCracken in Washington. D. C. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President went for a cruise on the Coco Lobo III with: 
C. G. Rebozo. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Residence. 

The President talked with his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne 
Compound to the Homestead AFB. For a list of 
passengers. see APPENDIX "A" 

The President talked long distance with Governor Nelson 
Rockefeller in New York City. 

The President flew by AF-l from the Homestead AFB to 
Andrews AFB. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "B". 

The President flew by helicopter from the Andrews AFB 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list 
of pas sengers, see APPENDIX HAlt. 

,!,. C ....• ffinN ""NT PRINTING omCE:t~332--0&8 Page _~_ of _~_ Page(s). 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - NOVEMBER 10, 1970 

From: Key Biscayne, F1a To: Homestead AFB 

President Nixon 
CDR Charles Larson 
Dr. Stanley Bear 
Mano1a Sanchez 
Mr. Duncan 
W. Benedict 

From: Andrews AFB To; White House 

(Same as above manifest) 



APPE~DIX "Btl 

PASSENGER r-Lilu.\fIFEST 
AIR FORCE O~~ FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MS~: 2107 
HO:·:ESTEAD ]>.F3, FLORIDA TO ]u\lDREHS AFB, \'lASH, D.C. 
10 Nov 1970 DeDart 7:08pm Arrive 9:01offi 1+53 970SM 

1- The President 
2. ~ilr • H. R. Haldeman 
3. L\/lr. Dwight Chapin 
4 . Mr. La\';rence Higby 

'/..,'~5. .. ..1.J... • Ronald Ziegler 
6. Mr. Charles Colson 
7 . Mrs. Charles Colson 
8. Dr. Sta:lley Bear 
9 . Comdr Charles Larson 

10. Mr. Manuel Sanchez 
11. MSgt L. D. Williams 
12. SP7 Norma:l Stahl 
13. Mr. W. Duncan 

1';'~14. A. Godfrey.. 1.,l.. • 

15. Mr. C. McCaffrey 
16. Mr. J. McKinney 
17. Mr. J. Harden 
18. r1r. B. Coates 
19. Mr. R. Hall 
20. Mr. J. Hitchell 
2l. Mr. P. MCFarland" 
22. Mr. Byron Schumaker t'lH Photo 
23. Mr. Doug Cornell AP 
24. ~lr • Joh:l Duricka AP Photo 
25. Miss Helen Thomas UPI 
26. Nr .. OJ. Full UPI Photo 
27. Mr. H. Norton USN&WR 
28. Nr. °D. Rather CBS . 
29. Mr. J. t'lallach Hurst 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

(See Tra.eI Record for Tra.el Activity) 

DATE (Moo, Day. Yr.)PLACE DAY BEGAN 

NOVEMBER 11. 1970 
TIME DAY 

THF. W H . t' H J :-'1'. - WASHINGTON D. C. 8:18a WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Recei.ed 

In Out Lo LD 

8:18 8:20 R 

8:30 

9:58 P9:57 

9:55 

10:00 

10:25 

10:26 

10:29 11:05 

11: 0 8 11:14 .• 

Lo.Par s TOme 
11:23 2::>: 39 

12:1023:49 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President had breakfast in the First Floor Family 
Dining Room with:Attorney General John N. Mitchell. 

The President talked with his Staff Assistant, Stephen 
B. Bull. 

The President went to the Map Room. 

The President returned to the Family Dining Room and 
rejoined Attorney General John N. Mitchell. 
Attorney General John N. Mitchell departed. 

The President went to his Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Elliot H. Richardson, Secretary, HEW 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB 
Edward L. Morgan, Deputy Assistant 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Lawn 
of the White House to the Andrews AFB. For a lis t of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A". 

The President flew on AF-I from Andrews AFB to Orly 
Field, Paris France. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "B". 

During the flight the President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
George P .. Shultz, Director, OMB 
Casper Weinberger, Deputy Assistant, OMB 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor 

The President was greeted at Orly Field, Paris, France by: 
Arthur K. Watson, U. S. Ambassador to France 
General Vernon Walters, Attache, Dept. of Defense 

The Presidential party motored from the Airport to 
Ambassador'Watson's residence. 

The Pre sident remained overnight at the residence of
 
Ambassador Watson.
 

1 1 
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APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - NOVEMBER 11. 1970
 

( From: White House 

President Nixon 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Robert H. Finch 
Manola Sanchez 
H. R. Haldeman 
John D. Ehrlichman 
Dr. Stanley Bear 
BGen. Hughes 
Ronald L. Ziegler 
Two USSS 

To: Andrews AFB 

\ 



I· 

PASSENGER ~~~IFEST 

AIR FORCE Oc-JE FOR OFFICLUL USE ONLY 
MSN: 2149\ 

( fu\JDRE,,';S AFB, NASH, D.C. TO PARIS, FRk.'\CE 
I. 

11-12 Nov 1970 Depart 11:23am Arrive 12:39am 7+16 3900SM 

1. The President 
2 . Honorable ~\'ill iarn P. Rogers 
3. Mr. John D. Ehrlichrnan 
4 . Nr. H. R. Halde:-r.an 
5. Dr. Henry Kissinger 
6. Mr. Robert Finch 
7. Mr. George P. Shultz 
8. Hr. Caspar i·;reinberger 
9. Brig Gen James D. Hughes 

10. r.lr. D~vight Chapin 
11. Mr. Ronald Ziegler 
12. Dr. ~'Jalter Tkach 
13. Mr. Lawrence Higby 
14. Mr. David Young 
15. Mr. Charles DeGaulle 
16. Miss Pat McKee 
17. Hiss Julie Pineau 
18. YNC ~'1illiam Cuff 
19. SP7 Norman Stahl 
20. SDC Zosimo Monzon

( 
2l. Mr. L. Boggs 
22. Mr~ R. Taylor 
23. M"...· Godfrey.... . A. 
24. Mr. W. Livingood 
25. l~r • W. Benedict 
26. M:r:- . J. Novak 
27. Mr. J. Lamb 
28. Mr. L. Wagner 
29. Mr. D. Weaver 
30. Mr. Ollie Atkins
 
3l. r.lr. Frank Cormier AP
 
32. Miss Helen Thomas UPI 
33. M~ss Bonnie lmgelo Time Magazine 
34. Mr. Bob Semple New York Times 
35. Mr. Forrest Boyd Mutual 
36. Mr. John Full UPI Photo 
37. Mr. John Duricka AP photo 
38. ~lr • Ray Price 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity} 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• D.y. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 12., 1970 
RESIDENCE OF AMBASSADOR THOMAS WATSON TIME DAY 

PARIS, FRANCE
 
PHONE 

TillE P=Pbced 
R=Re<eived 

In Out La to 

10:12 P 

10:14 P 

10:21 ? P 

10:23 ? P 

10:35 10:50 

10:50 12:13 

12:13 12:25 

1:30 2:00 

2:09 2:14 

2:14 2: 59 

2:59 3: 02 

3:02 5:07 

10:12. THURSDAY
 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The Presidential party motored from the Residence of 
Ambassador Watson to the Notre Dame Cathedral. 

The President attended memorial services (Requiem Mass) 
at the Notre Dame Cathedral for General Charles DeGaulle, 
former President of France. 

Seated on either side of the President were: 
Grand Duke Jean of Luxembourg 
President Marian Spychalski of Poland 

Upon departing the President held very brief conversations 
with the following dignitaries among others:
 

David Ben-Gurion, Israel .
 
Former Chancellor Ludwig Erhard, Germany
 
Prime Minister John Lynch, Ireland
 
Chancellor Kurt G. Keisinger of Germany
 
President Giuseppe Saragat of Italy
 

The President motored from the Notre Dame Cathedral to 
Ambassador Watson's Residence. 

The President met with: 
David K. E. Bruce, Ambassador 
William P. Bruce, Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President motored from the Ambassador's residence to
 
.the Elysees Palace.
 

The President met with President Georges Pompidou and
 
interpreters.
 

The President motored from the Elysees l'lalace to
 
Ambassador Thomas Watson's residence.
 

The President and members of his staff were IWlcheon guests 
of Ambassador Watson. For a list of attendees. see 
APPENDIX "A". 

D... 1.. 2 D •••'., 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

RESIDENCE OF AMBASSADOR THOMAS WATSON 
PARIS FRAN'"":E 

DATE (Mo•• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 12, 1970 
TIME DAY 

5·070 TH~SDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

The President motored from the Embassy to the Elysees 
Palace. . 

The Pre sident motored from Ambas sador Watson's residence 
to the American Embassy. 

The President visited ·with the embassy personnel and their 
families. 

The President attended a reception hosted by President and 
Mrs. Georges Pompidou. Among those in the President's 
party were: 

William P. Rogers, Secretaryof State 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Thomas Watson, Ambassador 

10 Out Lo LD 

5;07 5:12 

5:12 5:26 

5:26 5:31 

5:31 6:21 

For a list of some of the guests with whom the President 
visited see APPENDIX "B". 

6:21 6:48 The President motored from the Elysee Palace to the Orly 
Airfield, Paris, France. 

L. Pal is TimE 
6: 59 9:05 

The President flew on AF-l from the Orly Airfield, Paris, 
France to the Andrews AFB, Md. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX /lG". 

EST 
9:14 9:22 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to the 

South Lawn of the White House. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "D". 



APPENDIX "A" 

ATTENDEES AT LUNCH WITH THE PRESIDENT 

November 12, 1970 
Paris 

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
Ambassador Thomas Watson 
Mrs. Thomas Watson 
Ambassador William P. Bruce 
Dr. Henry A. Kissinger 
Ambassador Emil Mosbacher 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
General Don Hughes 
Caspar Weinberger, Deputy Director, OMB 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Raymond K. Price, Special As sistant 
General Walters 



II APPENDIX liB 

RECEPTION 

ELYSEES -PALACE 

11/12/70 

Among those with whom the President visited were: 

President and Mrs. Georges Pompidou of France 
Shah Mohammed Reza Pahlevi of Iran 
Queen Juliana of the Netherlands 
Foreign Minister Kiichi Aichi of Japan 
King Baudouin of Belgium 
Prime Minister Edward Heath of the United Kingdom 
Former Prime Minister Harold Wilson of the U. K. 
Former Prime Minister Harold McMillan of the U. K. 
Prince Charles of England 
Archbishop Makarious. President of Cyprus 
President Zalman Shazar of Israel 
Former Prime Minister. David Ben-Gurion of Israel 
Prime Minister Indira Ghandi of India 
President Nikolai Podgorny of the U. S. S. R. 
Marshall Chuikov of the U. S. S. R. 



APPENDIX ttc"
 

PASSENGER ~~~IFEST 

P.J:R FORCE 0);2 FOR OFFICIAL USE O=':LY 
:-:SN: 21~ 9 
P.'\RIS, rRJ'..=~CE TO A:.'mREI'JS AFB, \I]ASH, D. C. 

12 ~ov 1970 Depart 7:00pm Arrive 9:06pm 8+06 3900SM 

l. 
2 • 

3. 
"
.... 
5 • 
r
o • 

7 • 
8. 
9 • 

1. o. 
lI. 
l2. 

14­
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21­
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 

The President 
Secretary l'1illiam P. Rogers 
Arnbassacor Arthur K. hTatson 
k~bassador Emil Mosbacher 
Mr. John D. Ehrlichman 
Mr. H. R. Haldeman 
Dr. Henry Kissinger 
Mr. Robert Finch 
Mr. George P. Shultz 
Mr. Caspar Weinberger 
Brig Gen James D. Hughes 
Mr. Dwigh~ Chapin 
Mr. Raymond Price 
Dr. \\al ter Tkach 
Mr. Lawrence Higby 
Mr. David Young 
Mr. Ronald Walker 
Miss Pat HcKee 
Miss Julie Pineau 
MSgt Abel Araiza 
SP7 Norman Stahl 
SDC Zosimo Monzon 
Mr. L. Boggs 
Mr. R. Taylor 
Mr. A. Godfrey 
Mr. r'icKinney 
Mr. Hardin 
Mr. Coates 
Mr. Hall 
Mr. H.cFarland 
Mr. Grossenbacher 
Mr. Ollie Atkins 
Faye Ivells 
Frank Cormier· 
Frank Van Der Linden 
Helen Thomas 

Storer Broadcasting 
AP 
Nashville Tennessean 
UPI 

FOR OFFICIAL. USE O);LY
 



APPENDIX rinD"" 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - NOyEMBER 12. 1970 

From: Andrews AFB To: White House Lawn 

President Nixon 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Robert H. Finch 
John D. Ehrlichman 
Walter R. Rkach 
Robert H. Taylor 
One USSS 



THE WHITE HOUSE	 PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S· DAILY -DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

~._----------------.,;------------------::-:-::=--:::-:--::----:':""":'"-----1
PLAC.E DAY BEGAN	 DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 13, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE ­
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 

LoOutIn 

9:57 

10:10 

10:22 10:29 

10:30 10:39 P 

10:35 11:30 

10:43 10:45 P 

11: 37 
12:33 
12: 36 

12:33 12:34 P 

12:39 

1:00 2:03 

2:03 3:19 

3:19 

3:21 

LO 

WASHINGTON. D. C.	 9:57a FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The	 President had breakfast. 

The	 President went to the Oval Office. 

The	 President met with Paul McCracken. Chairman. CEA. 

The President talked with his Counsellor. Robert H. 
Finch. 

The	 President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. 
Mitchell. 

The	 President met with his brothers:
 
Donald Nixon
 
Edward Nixon
 

The	 President talked with his Deputy Assistant. John 
C. Whitake r. 

The President went to the Residence. The First Lady 
joined the President on the North Portico to greet: 
President-Elect and Mrs. Echeverria of Mexico 
Miss Maria Ester Echeverria, daughter 

The	 President and the First Lady hosted a luncheon in 
the Family Dining Room for:
 

Pres. -Elect & Mrs. Echeverria of Mexico
 
Miss Marie Ester Echeverria. daughter
 

Other guests were: 
Mrs. William P. Rogers. wife, Secretary of State 
John Irwin, Under Secretary of State 
Robert H. McBride, U. S. Ambassador to Mexico 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Charles A. Meyer, Assistant Secretary of State 
Emilio O. Rabasa, Ambassador of Mexico 
Fausto Zapata, Press Aide 

The	 President held a meeting in the Map Room with: 
President-Elect Luis Echeverria of Mexico 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President bid goodbye to President-Elect Echevarria 
on the North Portico. 

The	 President returned to the Oval Office. 

Page 1.__ of _2 Page(s). 



'rHF. WHI< l-l )1 sF. - W ..... ~HTNr.TON D. c: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

(See Travel Record fo' Travel Activity) 
tp"LA-C-E-O-AY:-=:BE=-=G=-=AN-::--------:------------------:--------:O=-A=-T--E-(-M-o.-.-n-ay-.-Y-r.-)-----1 

NOVEMBER 13 t 1970 
TIME bAY 

3:390 FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out to LO 

3:39 4:30 The President met with his Assistantt H. R. Haldeman. 

4:31 5:20 The President met with: 
Dr. Jeffrey Hartt Author 

5:25 5:58 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds 
of the White Hous e to the helicopte r pad in Thurmontt 
Maryland. For a list of passengers t see APPENDIX "A". 

6:00 The Presidential party motored from the helipad to 
Aspent CaInp David Residence. 

6:20 R The Presidentaelephoned long distance his Assistantt 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washingtont D. C. The call 
was not completed. 

6:27 6:52 P The President talked long distance with Attorney General 
John Mitchell in Washingtont D. C. 

7:00 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 

7:16 7:21 R The President talked long distance with his Assistantt 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washingtont D. C. 

7:22 7:30 P The President talked long distance with his As sistantt 
H. R. Haldeman in Washingtont D. C. 

7:30 9:45 The President watched the movie "Goodbye Mr. Chips" 
with: 

The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 

---------------------, 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: l!l69-O-33Z-Il68 Pall:e ~_ of ~_ Palle(s). 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - NOVEMBER 13, 1970 

From: White House Lawn To: Thurmont, Maryland 

President Nixon 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Alexander P. ButterHeld 
Dr. William Lukash 
LTC Vernon C. Coffey 
Ronald M. Pontius sIs 
Mr. Endicott sIs 



--- -=:=:'"=""=:::--::-::::=:-::::-:-:-:-:::-::--=::-=:::-------------~

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGk'l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

TIME DAY 

CAMP DAVID, MtJ.1=VT.!ll\ffi 1·::>4n lilY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

1:24 

2:16 

2:45 

4:06 

4:22 

4:22 

1:52 

2:40 

4:29 

4:39 

P
 

R
 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant~ Henry A. 
Kissinger in Washington~ D. C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant~ 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington~ D. C. The call "WaS not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant~ Henry A. 
Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, John D. 
Ehrlichman in Washington~ D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Ohio state football 
coach Woody Hayes in West Lafayette~ Indiania. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Ohio state football 
coach Woody Hayes in West Lafayette, Indiania. 

The President telephoned long distance to ~due University 
football coach, James De Moss in West Lafayette~ Indiania. 
The call was not completed. 

Tbe President talked long distance with Purdue University 
football coach James De Moss in West Lafayette" Indiania. 

At some time during the evening the President saw the movie 
"How I Love Thee" with:
 

the First Lady
 
Patricia Nixon.
 

1 . 1 ­



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Ye.) 

NOVEMBER 15. 1g70 
TIME DAY 

CAMP DAVID MARYLAND 10: 45 SUNDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDOutIn 

The President had breakfast.10:45 

P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, Henry11:40 
A. Kissinger in New York City. The call was not completed. 

P The President telephoned long distance his Assistant, John D. 
Ehrlicbman in Washington, D. C. The call was not completed. 

11:46 

P The President talked long distance with Secretary of State, 
William P. Rogers in Washington, D.C. 

12:27 1:05 

1:14 1:54 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger in New York City. 

The President motored from the Aspen lodge to the helipad.4:08 4:15 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David to the South 
Grounds of the White House. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX 11A". 

4:16 4:44 

The President went to the Residence.4:46 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell.P4:59 5:14 

The President went to his EOB Office.8:37 

The President returned to the Residence.11:55 

1 1 
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APPENDIX' IIAll 

( 

" HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST NOVEMBER 15, 1970 

From: Camp David To: White House 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mr. Butterfield 
Dr. Lukash 
Ltc Coffey 
Mr. Sanchez 
Mrs. Sanchez 
Mr. Pontius 
Mr. Copeland 

/ 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD Nlxurn> UAILJ U.I\n I 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY .BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
NOVEMBER 16, 1970 
TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON n. I p,. ?O'" Ml 1\lllt 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

Lo LDOutIn 

8:29 

8:59 

9:24 

9:33 10:08 
9:37 10:00 

10:09 11:09 

10:09 10:10 

11:12 11:52 
11:12 11:13 

12:00 12:12 

12:13 12:20 

12:21 12:34 

12:35 12:45 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his Oval Office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant.
 

The President met with: 
William E. Brock III, Senator-elect 
Robert Taft, Jr., Senator-elect 
J. Glenn Beall, Jr., Senator-elect
 
William V. Roth, Jr., Senator-elect
 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
 
members of the press.
 

The President met with: 
Lloyd Bentsen, Senator-elect 
members of the press. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

During an OPEN HOUR with a White House photographer present, 
the President met with: 

Jeremiah Milbank, Jr., Chairman, Commercial Solvents 
Corporation 

Mrs. H.L. Bogert, Chairman of Board of Institute for 
Crippled and Disabled 

Herman Place, President of the Institute 
Edward Newman, Commissioner of Rehabilitation Services 
Administration, HEW
 

Russell Dean
 
Frank Mason
 
Jeremiah Milbank., III
 
Edward L. Morgan, Deputy Assistant.
 

Daniel Hersh, White House Staff. 

Major General James F. Cantwell, President, National 
Guard Association of The United States 

Major General Leonard Holland, Adjutant General of 
Rhode Island . 

Major General Edwin W. Heywood, Adjutant General of Maine 
Major General Richard Snyder, Adjutant General of 
Pennsylvania 

Brigadier General William. W. Spruance, Assistant Adjutant 
General (Air) Delewre 

Brigadier General Willard W. Millikan 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHAtW NI}\UN'~ UI'\ILI UI,.U\ I 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE D,W BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 16, 1970 
THE fuilTE HOUSE 
WASHING'T'ON,D.C. 

TIME DAY 

12:'15-0 MONDA'{ 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

OutIn 

12:47 12:54 

1:05 

1:06 1:35 

1:36 2:19 

2:30 2:34 

2:40 3:08 

2:43 2:45 

3:05 3:42 

3:42 4:25 
3:42 3:43 

1.0 

P
 

LD 

Brigadier General Allison Maxwell 
Major General Winston P. Wilson, Chief, National. Guard 

Bureau 
Colonel Howard M. Dryden 
Colonel Wilford D. McGlasson, Executive Assistant, Public 
Affairs 

Dr. Theodore C. Marrs, Deputy Assistant Secretary of 
Defense 

Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel. 

Mrs. Gail Patrick Jackson, National Honorar,y Christmas 
Seal Chairman
 

Tom Jackson, Christmas Seal Youth
 
Mrs. Walter Washington
 
Miss Helen Jones
 
Kenneth Langley
 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant.
 

John D. de Butts, Chairman of the Board, Junior Achieve­
ment, Inc. 

Richard Maxwell, President, Junior Achievement 
William M. Elmer, Vice President 
John Humphrey 
Donald Diddier 
John Lacher 
Mary Kay Reagan 
Frank stass 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel. 

Pearl Bailey, Entertainer
 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant.
 

Dr. ~tin C. Anderson, Special Assistant. 

The President filmed a tribute to Bob Hope in the Roosevelt 
Room. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Senator-elect Hubert H. Humphrey. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB. 

The President met with: 
James Buckley, Senator-elect 
members of the press. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RIGHAH'U NIJl.Urt·::) UAILJ UlAn) 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAL"I DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 16, 1910 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

TIMB DAY 

4:~On MONDAY 

In Out Lo LD 

4:30 4:42 

4:42 5:15 

5:18 6:35 
5:34 6:04 

5:26 5:28 P 

6:34 

6:38 6:45 P 

6:45 6:51 R 

6:52 P 

7:09 R 

7:15 

7:38 R 

8:36 

8:57 8:58 .P 

9:30 9:32 R 

11:07 

The President met with: 
John D. Ebrlichman, Assistant 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB. 

The President met with Senator-elect, Hubert H. Humphrey. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary. 

The President taJ.ked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. D=nt. 

The President went to the Residence.
 

The President taJ.ked with his Assistant, Daniel Patrick
 
Moynihan. 

The President taJ.ked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President telephoned his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch. The 
call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned by his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch 
The call was not completed. 

The President bad dinner with: 
the First Lady 
Patricia Nixon. 

The President was telephoned by his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch 
The call was not completed. 

The President went to his EOB Office. 

The President taJ.ked with his Dep31ty Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President taJ.ked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch. 

The President returned to the Residence. 
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ITHE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENt RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY UIAKT 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Out Lo 

7:44 

7:55 

8:14 9: 22 

9:25 

9:49 10:00 

10:15 10:47 

10:49 11:32 
10:53 11:32 

11:32 12:25 
11:35 12:12 
11:35 12:12 

12:14 12:25 

12:26 1:19 

12:28 1:45 

3:07 3:40 

3:41 1.. :41 

3:43 4:23 

4:43 5:15 

5:17 5:38 

5: 38 

6:04 

lD 

P
 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 17, 1970 
TIME DAY 

7: 44a TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President went to his Oval Office.
 

The President attended a Republican leadership meeting in the 
Cabinet Room. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A". 

The President met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretar,y 
Hugh Scott, Senator 
Gerald Ford, Congressman. 

The President talked long distance with Chairman of Proctor and 
Gamble, Neal McElroy in Cincinnati, Ohio. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Ellsworth Bunker, Ambassador 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Eliot H. Richardson, Secretary of HEW 
Sidney P. Marland, Commissioner of Education fusignate. 

The President met with SEC Chairman, Hamer Budge. 

The President met with Senator Robert J. Dole. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldem.aJ:l. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB 
Casper Weinberger, fuputy Director, OMB 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Rolf Pauls, Ambassador of Germany 
Klaus Schultz, Mayor of West Berlin. 

The President met with his Counsellor, Daniel Patrick Moynihan. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President went to the South Grounds. 

1 2 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
------------------------------------=--:-:-__---------1 

PLACE DAY BEG......."i DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
 

NOVEMBER 17, 1970 
THE WHI'.J.'E HOUSE TIME DAY 

tJl\.~UTl'Jr.r.1n"i'J n.'" 6'OSn Jj!;:-il >AY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Pl1ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

Lo LDOutIn 

6:05 

7:08 

7:15 

8:22 

8:27 

8:31 

9:34 

9:38 

10:00 

7:05 

7:15 

8:22 

8:28 

9:31 

9:39 

10:04 

The President and the First Lady flew.··by helicopter from the 
South Grounds of the White House to Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "Bit. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the helipad to 
the Pennsylvania Academy of Fine Arts. 

The President and the First Lady attended a reception at the 
Pennsylvania Academy of Fine Arts. Their hosts were: 

President of the Board of Directors and Mrs. John 
Gribbell 

Director of the Academy and Mrs. William Stevens. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Pennsylvania 
Academy of Fine Arts to the helipad. 

R The President was telephoned long distance by National CommitteE 
woman Meredith Clark in Saint Croix, Virgin Islands. The 
call was not completed. 

The President flew by helicopter from the helipad to the South 
Grounds of the White House. For a: .list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "B". 

The President went to the Residence. 

R The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

P The President talked with Attorney John N. Mitchell. 
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November 17, 1970 

( 
PARTICIPANTS 

Executive 

The President
 
The Vice President ~'
 

Senate 

Regrets:Hugh Scot t ;,.. ./ 
Margaret Chase SmithRobert Griffin
 

Milton Youner)
o 

John TO\\'e r 1~
 

Gordon Allott
 

House 

Regrets:Gerald Ford /~I 
John AndersonLeslie Arends' Bob WilsonRobert Taft- /'


John Rhodes 
l 
. 

'
 

H. Allen Smith
 
Richard Poff
 
William Cramer
 

//, 
Republican National Committee " .. 

Rogers C. B. Morton :..//' 

Staff 

Bryce N. HarlO\'i'v/
 
Henry Kissinger
 
William E. Timmons . ­

Kenneth BeLieu
 
Lyn Nofz iger y/
 
Harry Dent ://'
 
Pat Buchanan
 
Ron Zi egler /'-'
 
Herb Klein:../......
 



APPENDIX IlW' 

HELICOPl'ER PASSENGER MANIFEST 

From: White House To: Philadelphia 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mr. Warren 
Mr. Bull 
Mr. Chapin 
Cdr. Larson 
Dr. Lukash 
Mr. Taylor 
Mr. Copeland 

From: Philadelphia To: White House 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mr. Warren 
Mr. Bull 
Cdr. Larson 
Mr. Chapin 
Dr. Lukash 
Mr. Taylor 
Mr. Copeland 
Mr. Duval 
Mr. Whelihan 



-.-------------------------- ­
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

i PI -\CE OA'..: BEGAJ.'l DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

THE WAITE HOUSE 
NOVEMBER 18, 

TIME DAY 
J970 

'!AT II. ~HTl\Tr;.m()TlT n r ItJ Y 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 
TIME 

1-----,---------.-+--.---1 
In Out Lo LO 

ACTIVITY 

10:48 

1l:05 

11:28 
11:33 
11:33 
11:33 

12:37 
12:37 
12:37 
12L42 

1:08 

1:26 
2:02 

,.3:28 
3:31 

3:36 
3:38 
3:38 
3:38 
3:38 
3:38 
3:38 
3:38 

4:34 

4:43 

4: 52 

5:35 

11:25 

12:38 
12:38 
12:38 
12:38 

1:04 
1:04 

12:38 
1:00 

1:25 

3:02 
2:48 

3:37 
3:33 

4:33 
4:33 
4:33 
4:33 
4:33 
4:33 
4:33 
4:33 

4:42 

5:35 

4:55 

The President had breakfast with: 
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General 
Nelson A. Rockefeller, Governor. 

The President went to his Oval Office. 

The President met with Senator-elect Lawton Chiles. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of state 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Iefense 
Thomas H. Moorer, JSC. 

The President met with: 
otto E. Passman, Congressman 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
members of the press 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant. 

The President met 'With: 
Donald Rumsfeld, Director, OEO 
Frank Carlucci. 

The President met 'With: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
John D. Ehrlicbman, Assistant.
 

The President met 'With: 
Dwight L. Chapin, Special Assistant 
William E. Timmons, Assistant. 

The President met 'With: 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense. 
Richard B. Russell, Senator 
Hugh Scott, Senator 
Mike Mansfield, Senator 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary. 

The President met 'With his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 
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". THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE W"dlTE HOUSE 
T.JA:->H IUI~' lfU n ('! 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

LoIn Out 

6:00 

6:01 6:05 

6:22 6:24 

p6:49 7:01 

p7:02 7:18 

7:50 1l:25 

11:25 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 18, 1970 
TIME DAY 

6: OOn WRnNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President met with Dr. Kenneth Riland 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ifenry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President hosted a dinner for: 
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General 
Herbert W. Kalmbach, Kalmbach, DeMarco, Knapp & Chilling­
worth 

John A. Mulcaby, President, Quigley COIllJ?any, Inc. 
John W. Rollins, Chairman & President, Rollins Internatio­
nal, Inc. 

Richard M. Scaife, Vice President, T. Mellon and Sons 
Kent H. Smith, Cleveland, Ohio 
W.	 Clement Stone, President, Combined Insurance Company 

of America. 

The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 



THE WHITE HOU:;E t'tft:SIU~NI KI\;HAKU "'tAU""::> UI'\'LJ u'I'\ru 
(5•• Trav.1 R.cord for Travd Activity) 

PLACE OAY BEGAN'-:-------------------------:..:.--------=-O--A-TE=--(M-o-.•-o-a-y.-y-r-.)-----I 

NOVEMBER 19, 1970 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME OAY 

HASHINGTON D.r'. 7:SSa THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Plac«! 
R=Rec.iv.d ACTIVITY 

Lo LOIn Out 

8:557:55 

8:56 

9:18 10:09 

10:09 12:12 

12:45 1:33 

2:24 4:00 
2:33 4:00 
2:35 4:00 
2:35 4:00 
2:35 4:00 
2:35 4:00 

4:02 5: 44 

5:48 5:51 

5:52 
6:00 

7:07 7:32 

7:35 

8:10 9:55 

The President had breakfast in the family dining room with 
Senator Mike Mansfield. 

The President went to .his Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President attended a NSC meeting in the Cabinet Room. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A". 

The President met with: 
Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce 
Peter Flanigan, Assistant 
Rosco Siciliano, Under Secretary of Commerce. 

The President met with Secretary of the 'Ireasury David M. 
Kennedy. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
 
Paul W. McCracken, CRA Chairman
 
Herbert J. Stein, CRA ~ember
 

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant.
 

The President attended a meeting of the President's Advisory 
Council one Executive Organization (Ash Council) in the 
Cabinet Room. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B II 

• 

The President met with his Special AsSistant, Dwight L. Chapin. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Director OMB 
Milton Friedman, professor of economics, University of 

Chicago. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President and First Lady hosted a dinner in the State 
Dining Room for members of the President r s Advisory Council 
on Executive Organization. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "C". 

1 1Page of Page(s). 



APPENDIX ~'A It 
=:;»;::::; 

. • .' i J' ~ _ ..., 

.' l.-( ~ ~-~-')'--'L-' , 
" 

LIST OF INVITEES FOn. Nl\TIOi'Ud, S£CUIUTY COUNCIL MEETING 

THURSDJ\ Y. NOVF.i\rDEH, 19, 1970. 10:00 A. M.- CA nINET ROOM 

_..... ' 
~ {JjP-cr:lJary of State Willirt111 P. Rogers 

~'C'f-eta r y 0 f D cfens e 1'...,1 C 1\' i n La i r d 
o Director of Emergency Preparedness George A. Lincoln 

• 
~~0ry of the' Treasury David M. Kennedy 
~tf6j;ncy Genc]'a 1 John N. I'v1itchell 
~rman, Joint Chiefs of Staff Adrllira 1 Thomas H. Moot"cr' 

~,. 

"" .~cctor of Central Intellirrence Richard Helms 
~ b 

{,.Bt1·ec_tpr, Office of Management and Budget George P. Shultz 
~J>riTi1)';ssador·RobcrtF. Ellsworth, U. S. Permanent Represcntati\re• 

to N ::f0 
.< 

Ge ral_Andrew J. Goodpaster, Supreme Allied Cammander, 
Ek(rope 

·(...B'~uty Secretary of Defense David Packard 
Ander Secretary of State John N .. Irwin II 

•Acting pirector, Arms Control and Disarmament Agency 
-~ 

!i~,h·iUp'J. Farley
~.~/ 

" D.J.t:',·>~Y Assistant Secretary of State for European Affairs 
.'<George S. Springsteen 

Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs 
Henry A. Kissinger 

Colonci Richard T. Kennedy, NSC Staff 
Dr. K. Wayne Srnith, NSC Staff 
Mr. ,Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC Staff 

[)r :D0 vis ) ~s~ 
.­

B. Ratliff will accompany Adm.' Moorer 
to White House. but 'will not attend meeting} 

• 
~linton B. Conger, ClJ\, will arri'v'e at 9:30 to set up 

~'falter 

~charts In the Cabinet Room (will not attend meeting) _.- . '\ 

t. p);; 
o • 

C" 

• 

.. • 



APPENDIX liB II 

c!-b
 
PART ICIPAKTS
 

( 
/

~OY L. ASH, Council Chairman, President, Litton Industries, Inc. 

~GEORGE P. BAKER, Penn-Central Trustee, former Dean, Harvard 
, . Graduate School of Business Administration 

~HN B. CONNALLY, Vinson, Elkins, Searls &Connally, former 
Governor of Texas . 

~EDERICK R. K~PEL, Retired Chairman, AT&T, Chairman, Inter­
national Paper Company 

~t!CHARD M. PAGET, President; Cresap, McCormick &~aget 

WALTER N. THAYER, President, '~itney Co~~unications Company 
,/

ANDREW M. ROUSE, Council Executive Director
 
,t...eC'~~d.,i U)i.i?/u -,.
 

. '~. 

/ 

-
pJtTE~ M; FLANIGAN 

JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN 

". 

.. 
/J
"0\-­• to]

rf' 
r 



/ 
~ ."~ 

DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE SW gate . 

/ 
/" 

. Thursday, November 19, 1970 Black tic 
at eight o'clock' . 

( XRRKMEK : 

ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED 

The President &: Mrs. Nixon 
..,. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

r 
Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

Hon. 

&: 'Mrs. George P. Shultz 
Dir., Office of Management.and Budget 
&: Mrs. Robert H. Finch 
Counsellor to the President 
&: Mrs. Donald Rumsfeld 
Assistant to the President 
&: Mrs. John D. Ehrlichman 
Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs 
&: Mrs. Peter M. Flanigan 
As sistant to the President 
&: Mrs. H. R. Haldeman 
Assistant to the President 
&: Mrs. Kenneth R. Cole, Jr •. 
Deputy Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs 
&: Mrs. John C. Whitaker 
Deputy Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs 
&: Mrs. Caspar W. Weinberger 
Deputy Dir., Office of Management and Budget 
&: Mrs. Arnold R. Weber 
Associate Dir., Office of Management and Budget 
&: Mrs. Roy L. Ash 
Los Angeles, California 

&: Mrs. George P. Baker 
Boston, 

/ 
Mas sachusetts 

&: Mrs. John B. Connally 
Houston, Texas 
&: Mrs. Frederick R. Kappel 
BronJ(ville, New York 
&: Mrs. Richard M. Paget 
Short Hills, New Jersey 
&: Mrs. Walter N. Thayer 
Rye, New York 

..
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NixON'SDAU:rOIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Ye.) 

NOVEMBER 20, 1970 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASEINGTON. D. C. 8: 08a FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In 

8:08 

8:50 

9:03 

9: 21 
9: 22 

10:04 

10:07 

10:58 

1l:05 

1l:06 

1l:09 
11:20 

12:40 

12:52 

1:19 
1:21 
1:21 
1:21 
1 • 21 

Lo LOOut 

R 

10:05 
10:02 

10:07 

10:58 

11:02 

11:08 

12:40 
11:40 

12:52 

1:19 

1:22 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of Defense, Melvin 
R. Laird. The call was not completed. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant.
 

The President motored to the Suf'fridge House, 1775 K street" 
N. W. 

The President toured the Retail Clerks' Building and met with 
members of the Re~ail Clerks International Association and 
of the Office and Professional Employees International Union. 
He was escorted by: 

James Suf'fridge, President Emeritus of the RCIA 
James Housewright, President of the RCIA. 

The President met with members of the Board of Directors and 
others in the Conference Room. For a list of invitees, 
see "APPENDIX "A". 

Among	 those accompanying the President were: 
James Hodgson, Secretary of Labor 
Willie J. Usery, Assistant Secretary of Labor. 

The President motored from the Suffridge Building to the 
White House. 

The President returned to his Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlicbman. 

The President met with: 
Arthur F. Burns, Chairman, Federal Reserve Board 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant. 

The President met with Chief of Protocol, Ambassador Emil 
Mosbacher. 

The President met with CEA Chairman, Paul W. McCracken. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Peter Mac Donald, Chairman, Navajo Council
 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 
members of the press. 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING ornCE, 1~332~ 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel ActivitY) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 20, 1970
 
ZiE WHITE HOUSE 
\,JA:-;H I~l II~ n_ 

PHONE 
P=PbcedTIME 

R=Received 

In 

1:44 

2:18 

3:08 

3:08 
3:08 
3:10 

3:35 

4:46 

4:53 

5:15 

5:45 

5:46 

6:19 

6:27 

6:55 

7:26 

7:30 

Out 

1:45 

2:54 

3:03 

Lo 

R 

3:31 

3':31 
3:31 
3:34 

4:46 

5:15 

5:43 

6:15 

6:33 

7:27 

10:05 

LD 

P 

P 

TIME DA.Y 

1 • 44n ~'K III' 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Secretary of Defense Melvin R. Laird. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Edward HidaJ.go, candidate for appointment as Chairman of 

Cabinet Committee on Opportpnity. for Spanish Speaking 
People 

John Wesley Dean, Counsel 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant 
John D. Ehrlicbman, Assistant. 

The President met with members of the Productivity Commission 
in the Cabinet Room. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX '~~ 

The President returned to his OvaJ. Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "C II 

• 

The President arrived at Aspen.
 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.
 
Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner. 

The President talked long distance with his ASSistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

The President and the First Laey saw the movie "Richard IIIrr 
• 

,,___ 2.< 2 _.,n , 
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APPENDIX "AII 

Invi tees to meeting in Conference Room at the SUffridge House 

NAME 

James T. Housewright 

James A. Suffridge 

William W. Maguire 

Samuel J. Meyers 

Earl D. McD-avid 

Peter L. Hall 

David A. Wade 

Donald E. Carter 

William A. McGrath 

( 
fhomas G. Whaley 

Ronald L. Meeker 

Thomas M. Russow 

Richard B. Lewis 

Jack L. Loveall 

Robert M. Cadwell 

Carl L. Taylor
 

Jay H. Foreman
 

'VYilliam H. Wynn 

Regina Famiglietti 

Dorothy Mazarz 

• !'. 

TITLE 

International President 

President Emeritus 

Inter"national Secretary-Treasurer 

First Vice President 

Second Vice President 

Third Vice President.. 

Fourth Vice President 

Fifth Vice President 

Sixth Vice President 

Seventh Vice President 

Eighth Vice President 

Ninth Vice President 

Tenth Vice President 

Organizing Director, 
Metropolitan New York Division 

Organizing Director, 
Southern Division 

General Counsel 

Administrative Assistant and 
Special Couns el to the ?cesident 

Administrative Assistant 
to the President 

Secretary to the President 

Secretary to Secretary-Treasurer 



-------

APPENDIX fIB it r 
A/ 

THE W H tT E H 0 USE
( 

WASHINGTON 

CLEARANCE LIST - National Commission on Productivity 
(Mr. Shultz) Meeting - Novem~er 20, 1970 - 10:00 a.m. 

Roosevelt Room; 2:00 p.m. - Cabinet Room 

BRANCH, Har1ee, Atlanta, Georgia 

~ARTER, Edward W., Los Angeles, California 

.,/COLEMAN, William T., Jr., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 

DAVID, Edward E., Chairman, Office of Science & Technology 

~OLDFINGER, Nat, Washington, D. C. 

GREENBERG, Leon, Department of Labor 

"HAGGERTY, Patrick, Texas Instruments 

HODGSON, James D., Secretary of Labor 
i 

HOUTHAKKER, Hendrik S., Council of Economic Advisers 

JOHNSON, Howard W., Cambridge, Mass. 

KECK, George E., Chicago, Illinois 

KENNEDY, David M., Secretary of the Treas 

v!'LARRY, R. Heath, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
 

LEVI, Edward H., Chicago, Illinois
 

LYONS, John H., St. Louis, Missouri
 

.-
McCRACKEN, Paul W., Council of Economic Advisers 

~~RK, Jerome, Department of Labor 

l,lEANY, George, President, AFL-CIO, ~'!ashington, D. C. 
( 

MILLER, Arjay, Stanford, California 



}1J\'rrO:"l'AL COlVlMISSION ON PRODUCTIVITY (Clearance List) - continued 

11ASSER, Harold C., Assistant Secretary of Commerce 

PATRICK, Hugh, New Haven, Connecticut 

I~bc!u::, James , Detroit, Michigan o· 

s~~;s . Haurice , Secretary of Corrunerce 

S·TE-I~l, ~Herbert, Council of Economic Advisers 

~:.tI-TH., Floyd E., President, Int'l Assoc. Machinists, D. C. 

DS~~Y. ~. J., Jr., Assistant Secretary of Labor 
0. 

~·:?\..L.-L"I5;, 1'1. Allen, Rochester, New York 

fi.:I~~E£"R.G, Nat, Detroit, Michigan 

WOLFE, Thomas, Treasury Department 

" 

..
 



APPENDIX "C"
 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - NOVE;MBER 20. 1970
 

From: White House To: Camp David. Md. 

President Nixon 
The First Lady 
Dr. William Lukash 
CDR Detborn 
David B. Grant s / s 
1 - USSS Agent 



10 

r----~-----------------------------

THE WHIT£ HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activiry) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 21, 1970 
TIME DAY 

CAMP DAVID MAR'fT fi1\Tn 10: SSa SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PI.ced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDOut 

10:55 

10:28 11:46 P 

11:47 R 

11:50 12:08 

12:10 12:30 R 

2:55 3:03 P 

4:08 P 

4:18 4:20 P 

4:36 P 

P 

5:18 5:24 P 

6:15 

7:03 7:10 

7:12 7:41 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman in Washington, D. C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President and the First Lady walked around the grounds. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman in Washington, D. C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Ohio State University 
football coach Woody Hayes in Columbus, Ohio. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Ohio State Univers~~y 

football coach Woody Hayes in Columbus, Ohio. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman in Washington, D. C. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlicbman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ebrlicbman. 

The President had dinner. 

The President walked from Aspen to the Camp David helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Camp David helipad 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list o~
 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A".
 

Page _*_ 01 l-_ Pophl. 
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( 
IlliLICOPI'ER PASSENGER MANIFEST 

From: Camp David, Maryland 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Dr. Lukash 
CdrLarson 
Mr. Sanchez 
Agent Grant 
1- USSS Agent 

(
'-. 

APPENDIX	 IIA" 

NOVEMBER	 21, 1970 

To: White House 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON. D. C. 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 22, 1970 
TIME DAY 

10:00a SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=P!aced 
R=Received" ACTIVITY 

In Out La LD 

10:00 P The President was telephoned long distance by his 
Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger in New York City. 
The call was not completed. 

10:54 11:08 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in New York. 

11:15 11:34 The President and First Lady had coffee in the Yellow 
Oval Room with: 

Dr. Robert Cavanaugh 
Rev. Monsignor Thomas J. McCarthy 

11:34 12:16 The President, the First Lady and their guests attended 
a Worship Service in the East Room. 

12:16 Following the Worship Service the President and the 
First Lady received their guests in the State Dining 
Room. 

1:12 1:27 The President and First Lady had photographs taken in the 
Grand Hallway and on the North Portico with, among 
others: 

The Reverend Monsignor Thomas McCarthy 
The Hope College Chapel Choir 

1:27 The President and the First Lady went to the Residence. 

3:03 The President went to his Office in the EOB. 

3:11 F The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

6:14 The President went to the Residence. 

6:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the 
Lincoln Sitting Room. 

6:59 The President went to his Office in the EOB. 

7: 01 7:02 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

11:25 The President went to the Residence. 

1 1 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

, \ 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5<.. Trav<! R<cord for Trav<! Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
lJl\SH n_ (" 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

TIMB DAY 

R' hU.R Mf 1I111111. 

T!ME 
PHONE 

P=Plac«! 
R=R<ctiv<d ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LO 

8:44 The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
9:35 9:45 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
9:35 10:00 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
9:39 9: 5[) Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
9:48 ·9:50 John D. Ebrlicbman, Assistant 

9:58 9:59 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

10:01 10:55 The President met with members of the NationaJ. Association of 
Counties in the Cabinet Room. For a list of' attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A". 

10:55 The President returned to his Oval Of'f'ice. 

11:03 11:05 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

11:04 11:20 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
11:20 1l:42 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
11:26 11:32 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
11:26 11:32 Lord Carrington, British Def'ense Minister, Secretary 

of' state f'or Def'ense. 

1l:42 12:06 The President met with Executives of' the Baptist World 
Alliance. For a list of' attendees, see APPENDIX "B". 

12:];0 12:31 The President met with: 
Secretary General Jesus M. V~agas, SEATO 
John Holdridge, NSC. 

The President met with: 
12:37 1:15 Agha Hilaly, Ambas sador f'rom Pakistan 
12:37 1:15 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
1:03 1:05 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary. 

1:24 1:53 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

2:32 The President met with his Assistant, HoR. Haldeman. 

1:59 P The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. The call was not completed. 
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THE WHITE H9USE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGk"J DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 23, 1970 
THE HHlTE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHING'f'ON D.C. 2: '16p MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Pl1ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

The President talked long distance with President of Reader's 
Digest, Hobart D. Lewis in New York. 

P2:402:36 

The President met with:' 
James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor 
Willie J. Usery, Assistant Secretary of Labor 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel. 

4:163:30 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
George P. Shultz, Director OMB 

4:26 5:12 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.4:32 4:36 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant4:58 6:05 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense5:13 6:05 
members of the Son Tay POW Rescue Mission: 

John Vogt, Lt. Gen~ral 

Le Roy J. Manor, Brigadier; General 
Arthur D. Simmons, Colonel. 

5:13 6:05 

The President was telephoned by Senator Hugh Scott. The call 
was not completed. 

5:16 

P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie Eisenhower. The 
call was not completed. 

6:05 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 

R 

6:406:05 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant6:05 6:19 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretar,y6:09 6:28 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant.6:28 6:35 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.6:16 6:17 

P The President talked with his Assistant, William. E. Timmons.6:19 6:20 

The President went to the Residence.6:40 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

P7:05 

The President talked with hi. s Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.7:08 7:13 R 

The President had dinner with: 
the First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 
Patricia Nixon. 

7:25 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

1\\l~:IVIK":~ 9':1 ,Q70 
TIMB DAY 

7: S2u MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo to 

7: 52 7: 54 P The President taJ.ked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

7:55 8:09 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. HaJ.deman. 

8:54 The President went to his EOB Office. 

9:18 The President returned to the Residence. 

11:09 11:18 R The President taJ.ked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFl'lCE: 1--.0-332-068 
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MEETING: NA TIONAL ASSOc~ATIONOF COUNTIES 

Participants	 , 
,< • 

,,... Clc;,:;on Cbik<:~suye (CIJJClZ-A-SUE~Ej, P:!:es1.c1cnt, National 
As socia.tion of Countic s; Cou'1cilma.n, Hoao lulu County 
lIawaii (Democrat) 

.::.--~JC;e	 Alton. County Executive, Anne Arul1del County, 
Maryland (Republican) 

C.	 }l,cverly Briley, County }',1<1)'O1', Ivictropo lit an' Government 
of Nashvillc-pa\ridson County, Tennessee (Democrat) 

. I 

Ra1l'h Caso, County Executive, Nassau County, New York 
(Republican) 

.t> ."Will iam Conner, County Executive, New Castle County, 
. Delaware (Republican) 

t..:..--Edw ; II Crawford, County Executive, Broome County, New 
York (Republican) 

t,/"Ral'l y Daniels, County Executive, Oneida County, New 
YClyk (Repub lica~1) 

/~ 

/.,- )'Ohll Doync',County Executive, Milw2.ukee County, Wisconsin 
(Democrcttj 

.~.'r /"v.	 \\'. D~mas, Mayor -President, East Baton Rouge Parish, 
Louisiana (Demoo'at) 

~I;-l.mes Gleason., Comrnissioner, l/1ultnon'lah County, orego:­
~~. (Democrat) 

r", f ~ Jam,':; Gleason, County Executive Elect, Montgotnery County, . 
() l.l'U;· ./1

11M~·'"r· _ ~raryl2.l1d (Rcp:."\blican) .
 

/. I!' \~~. ( .. lJ,;1 !~J2.ET 'r; /qLtj;/"t/ /', C;-~·
 
./~bch.\ 1"(1 "Lug2.r, Mayor ,UNIGO V lndic>.napo lis -Marion County,
 

Indiana (Republican)
 

- Ed h 1i cklcliaD, Counly Execulive. \\Tcstchestcr County,
\ 

l'-;ew	 York (Re:public2..E) 

La'll i Mills. CO'lmty E:,,:ecuti "'"C, Oranzc County~ Nev." York 
(l~cpuhlic;,n) 

r .., 
i
/ 

/ I 

.\ I
I 

./ 
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L 

l­

-~ ... 
Jo hn Mul:!:oy, County Exccutive, 

(Rcpuhlican) 
Onon~(b.gJ. County, New York 

-------­1,.,/-Larry Ro as, County E:-:ccutive, 
(Rcpublican) 

St. Louis County, Mis souri 

.---. 
l./.-/David Scho(~ntag, 

(Republican) 
County Exccuti vc, Dutchcss County, New York 

l .. .....--.Jo11n Spcllrnan, County Executive, l<ing County, \Vashington 
- (Republican) 

, 
\ 

--' t- ---W. L. Sterrett, County Judge, 
(Democrat) 

Dallas County, Texas 

, 
I.. .Tut~ska, John, County Exccutivc, -Erie County, 

(Republican) 
New York 

of Counties 

.----_.. 

l/BcrnardHillenbrand, Executive Dircctor,-­ National Association 

r 

)./-hlct;-tair lvicArthur, Deputy Director, 
V' of Counties 

National As sodation 

,Staff Participation 

Ken Cole 
John Ehrlichman 
Boh Finch 
Ed Harper 
Bud I{rogh 
Pat Moynihan 
Ed Morgen 
C. D. "'Yard, Vice President's Officc 
John \Vhitakcr 

• 
• 

r 



B2ptist Horld Alli2nce Executive Committie l-rembers 

11-23-70 
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED 

Dr. and Mrs. V. Carney Hargroves 
Pastor of Second Baptist Church of Germantown - President, Baptist World Alliance 
Germantown and Upsal Sts. 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 

Dr. Edwin Tuller
 
Executive Secretary, American Baptist Convention
 
Valley Forge, Pennsylvania
 

Dr. Robert Tarbet
 
Director, Division of Cooperative Christianity
 
American Baptist Convention
 
Valley Forge, Pennsylvania
 

Dr. Duke McCall
 
President, Southern Baptist Theological Seminary
 
2825 Lexington Road
 
Louisville, Kentucky
 

Dr. L. Venchael Booth
 
Sp~cial Secretary, Church Relations American Bible Society, Vice President B.W.A.
 
630 Glenwood Ave.
 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45229
 

/ 

Dr. Chester Jump
 
General Secretary, American Baptist Foreign Mission Societies
 
Valley Forge, PennsylvaDia
 

Rev. Kenneth Kennedy
 
Executive Secretary, General Association of General Baptists
 
Box 537
 
Poplar Bluff,.~lissouri
 

Rev. G. K. Zinmerman
 
Executive Secretary, North American BaR~ist General Conference
 
7308 Madison Street, Box 6
 
Forest Park, Illinois
 

Dr. and Hrs. Porter Routh
 
Executive Secretary, Southern Baptist Convention
 
460 James Robertson Parkway
 
Nashville, Tennessee
 

Dr. Franklin Paschall
 
Pastor, First Baptist Church
 
Nashville, Tennessee
 



Dr. J. Lester Harnish
 
Pliesiclent, Eastern Baptist'Theological Seminary
 
City Line and Lancaster Avenue
 

( Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 

Dr. L. A. Gregory 
Executive Secretary, Baptist Federation of Ontario and Quebec 
217 St. George St. 
Toronto~ 180 Ontario, Canada 

Dr. Hayne Dehoney
 
Pastor, Halnut Street Baptist Church
 
1101 S. Third Street
 
Louisville, Kentucky
 

Mrs. Georgia Davis
 
6029 Hollins Ave.
 
Baltimore, Haryland
 

Dr. Gerhard Claas
 
Executive Secretary, German Baptist Union
 
Louisenstrasse 121, Postfach 37
 
D 638, Bad Homburg, v.d.H., Germany
 

Rev. Karl-Heinz Walter
 
Youth Secretary, Baptist Union of West Germany
 
Max-Eichholz-Ring 33 C
 

( 2000" Hamburg, 80 K Hes t Germany 

Mr. Charles Roselle 
Director, Baptist Student Department, Southern Baptist Convention 
127 Ninth Ave., North 
Nashville, Tennessee 

Mr. Theo Patnaik 
Director, International Ministries, Southern Baptist ~tinistries 

10466 N. vfuite Road 
San Jose, California 

Mr. Floyd Harris
 
Contractor
 
3915 Lake Blvd.
 
Annandale,. Virginia
 

Mr. Jerry Hoore
 
Pastor, Nineteenth Baptist Church, Member District City Council
 
19th and Eye St. N.H.
 
Washington, D.C.
 

, 
\ 
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Krs.	 R. - 1. Mathis 
(	 President of Womans rlissionary Union, Southern Baptist Convention, President 

of the Women's Department, Baptist World Alliance 
Director of Student Union Baylor University 
Waco, Texas 

Dr. and Nrs. Baker James Cauthen
 
Executive Secretary, Southern Baptist Foreign Mission Board
 
Nonument Ave.
 
Richmond, Virginia
 

Rev. Alton Wheeler
 
General Secretary
 
Seventh Day Baptist General Conference
 
510 Watchung Ave.
 
Plainfield, New Jersey
 

Dr. and Nrs. T. F. Adams 
Pastor Emeritus, First Baptist Church, Richmond, Virginia, Visiting Professor 
Southeastern Baptist Theological Seminary 
5100 Nonument Ave. 
Richmond, Virginia 

Dr. R. J. Robinson
 
Pastor, First Baptist Church, President, Georgia Baptist Convention
 
Augusta, Georgia
 

Dr. Richard Schilke 
General Secretary Missionary Society, North American Baptist General 
Conference 
7308 Madison Street 
Forest Park, Illinois 

Mr. Fred Wright
 
1012 Chancery. Lane
 
Nashville, Tennessee
 

Rev. David Draewell
 
North American Baptist Seminary, President
 
1605 South Euclid Avenue
 
Sioux Falls, South Dakota
 

Dr. Fred Bullen
 
Executive Secretary, Baptist Federation of Canada
 
Box 901
 

. Brantford, Ontario, Canada 



Mrs. Judson Levy 
Pres ident, Nor th P.merican Bap t is t Homen's Union ( 
Box 839
 
Wolfville, Nova Scotia, Canada
 

}Irs. Letha Casazza 
Director of Promotion and Treasurer, Women's Department 
Baptist World A11iance, Vice President 
3009 Birch 
Washington, D.C. 

Dr. Robert Denny
 
General Secretary
 
Baptist World Alliance
 
1628 16th St., N.W.
 
Washington, D.C.
 

Dr. Frank ~.Joyke
 

Associate Secretary
 
Baptist World Alliance
 
1628 16th Street, N.W.
 
Washington, D.C.
 

Mr. C. E. Bryant
 
Director of Publications
 
Baptist World Alliance
 
1628 16th Street, N.W.
 
Washington, D.C.
 

Mr. Barry Garrett
 
Baptist Joint Co~~ttee on Public Affairs
 
200 Haryland Ave. N. E.
 
Washington, D.C.
 

~liss Erna Redlich
 
Baptist World Alliance Staff
 
1628 16th St., N.W.
 
Washington, D.C.
 .. .. 
~ss Betty Lee Smith
 
Baptis t World Alliance Staff
 
1628 16th St., Y. W.
 
Washington, D.C.
 

Hiss Rowena Tingley 
.Baptist World Alliance Staff
 
1628 16th St., N.W.
 
Washington, D.C.
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 24, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THF. WH HI,"'''' _ WASH 11'\1 ~TnN n 8:28a TUESDAY'I' r. 
PHONE 

TIME P=Pl.ced 
R=Received 

In Out Lo 

8:28 8:31 P 

8:31 10:09 

10:09 

10:15 10:36 
10:25 ? 

10:50 11:16 

10:50 11:16 
10:50 11:16 
10:50 11:16 
10: 50 11:16 

110: 50 10:51 
11:10 11:16 

11:16 11:19 

11:19 

11:21 11:52 
11: 39 11: 51 

11:52 12:10 

11:52 11: 53 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President had breakfast in the First Floor Family 
Dining Room with: 

Nguyen Cao Ky; Vice President of South Vietnam 
Bui Diem, Ambassador, South Vietnam 
John N. Irwin II, Assistant Secretary, State 
William H. Sullivan, Assistant Secretary for South 

East Asian Affairs
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
John Holdridge, NSC staff member
 

The President went to his Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 

The President met with: 
James Oates, Jr., Chairman of the Jobs for Veterans 

Program 
James G. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor 
Rocco Siciliano, Under Secretary of Commerce 
Donald Johnson, Administrator, Veterans Admin. 
David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense 
Photographers and members of the Press 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 

The President, accompanied by the above group went to 
the Press Room to announce the Jobs for Veterans 
Program. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
 

The President met with: 
F. Ritter Shumway, Pres., Chamber of Commerce 

of the U. S. 
Arth Booth, Exec. Director, Chamber of Commerce 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant . 

press corp 

\ 
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DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 24, 1970
 
TIME DAY 

'_T=..:H~E:...-W~H~I-=T-=E~H~O~U~S~E~-..,.:W:.:..A~S.:::..::H:=:IN~G~T....::O::.=.N~I • .....:C~.=-- 1==2:.:.:l::.:0:;.J:lo:.......=.T~U~E~S:.=D::..:A.:...Y~
.~D:...!.. -;
I 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Phced 

__

R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo ill 

! 

During the OPEN HOUR the President met with: 
12:10 12:18 John Anderson, Congressman 

Lloyd Peterson, President, National Turkey Federa­
tion 

John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant 

12:19 12:29 Albert M. Schlossberg, National Commander, Jewish 
War Veterans of the U. S. 

Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 

12:3512:31 Lt. Col. Gilbert H. Mitchell, USA 
Col. Vernon Coffey, Military Aide 

12: 36 12:43 Carl HUIIlelsine, President of the Colonial 

I 

Williamsburg Foundation 
William Phillips, Assistant to Mr. HUIIlelsine 
Norman Atkins, Assistant to Mr. Humelsine 
Mrs. Eleanor Duncan 
Fred Batson, Sr., President, Kittinger Furniture 
Edwin Hutton, Vice Pres., Kittinger Furniture 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 

112 43 12:47 Mr. and Mrs. Peter Vaky, former NSC staff mbr. 
: Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

12:48 12:55 Jerry L. Pettis, Congressman 
James Sloan, photographer and benefactor of BSA 
John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant 

12:55 1:05 Donald E. Johnson, Administrator, Veterans Admin. 
George L. Holland, Director, Investigation and 

Security Service, Veterans Administration 
Leon Woods, President, Watts Manufacturing Co. 
Mrs. Leon Woods and son, Jon Woods 
Leonard Cole, Director of Business Development, SBA 
Marshall Parker, Assistant Administrator, SBA 
Louis Allen, President, Chase Capital Corp. 
Robert J. Brown, Special Assistant 

1:05 1:09 Dr. Patricia Smith, Doctor for Montagnard people 
in South Vietnam 

Henry Jackson, Senator 
John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINlIN/O OFFICE, 195-0-332-068 
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THE WHITE "HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN	 DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 24, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE ­

TIME 

OutIn 

1:171:10 

1:18 1:28 

1:24 1:32 
1:-2'~ F~? 

.~~ 

1: 33 2:04 

3:03 3:44 
3:03 3:44 
3:43 4:25 

4:25 4:26 

4:26 5:18 
4:29 
5:12 6:03 
5:12 6:03 

6:05 6:11 

6:11 

6:12 6:43 

6:43 

7:12 7:16 

7:22 7:27 

PHONE
 
P=Pbced
 

R=Received
 

Lo 

P
 

P
 

P
 

LD 

WASHINGTON. D. C.	 l:lOp TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Open Hour continued: 

J.	 Peter Grace, Chairman, NaU. Bible Week 
Committee 

K.	 S. Giniger, President, Laymen's National 
Bible Committee 

Edmund Wagner, President, American Bible 
Society 

Father Stephen Hartdegen, Center for Religious 
Education-Confraternity of Christian Doctrine 

D~. Dale Recker, Secretary for Work axnong the 
Blind 

George T. Bell, Special Assistant 

Mr. and Mrs. Rube Goldberg, Cartoonist 
Daniel J. Boorstin, Director, Museum of History 

and Technology 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Film Crew. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman 

The President met with:
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
 
Jaxnes Keogh, Assistant
 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President met with:
 
Charles H. Percy.' Senator
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Al Capp, Cartoonist
 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The Presi. dent telephoned his Assistant, William E. 
Timmons. The call was not completed. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President talked with Secretary of Defense Melvin 
R. Laird. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

3 4Page of Pagels). 
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(~ Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 24, 1970 
TIME DAY 

7: 30p TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

7:30 The President had dinner. 

7:40 P The President telephoned Senator Bob Dole. The call 
was not completed. 

7:51 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

7:58 P The President telephoned long distance to former Governor 
John Connally in Houston. Texas. The call was not 
completed. 

7:58 P The President telephoned long distance to Hobart Lewis in 
New York. The call was not completed. 

8:01 P The President telephoned The Reverend Billy Graham. 
The call was not completed. 

8:01 8:04 P The President talked with his Assistant. Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

8:08 8:11 P The President talked long distance with Hobart Lewis in 
New York. 

8:13 8:16 P The President talked with Senator Bob Dole. 

8:14 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant. Henry 
A. Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

8:24 8:25 R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

8:47 8:52 R The President talked long distance with former Governor, 
John Connaly in Houston, Texas. 

t"tn:.~iut.rt1- itll.nl\rcu -I"UAVI',;) UI,,,t 1 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 25. 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON D. C. 8:35a WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In 

8:35 

8:42 

8:46 
8:49 

10:58 

11:30 

12:19 
12:19 

1:06 
1:08 

1:16 

1:40 

2:47 

3:01 

3:10 

3:18 

3: 35 

4:00 

Out 10 LD 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

10:48 
10:40 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

11:29 The President met with: 
John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

12:16 The President met with: 
Frank Shakespeare, Director, USIA 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 

1:01 
1:04 

The President met with: 
Dr. Curtis Tarr, Director, Selective Service Comm. 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 

1:16 
1:16 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President went to the barber shop. 

The President went to his Office in the EOB. 

2:48 P The President talked with his DeplJty Assistant, Alexander 
P. Butte rfie1d . 

3:05 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander 
P. Butterfield. 

3:22 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald 
L. Ziegler. 

R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State 
William P. Rogers. The call was not completed. 

3:42 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander 
P. Butterfield. 

4:22 The President went to the State Dining Room topresent 
awards to selected participants in the Sontay Pow 
Rescue Mission. 
Recipients of the awards were: 

Continued 

P:Utll' 1_ nf _3 __ Pafleh·) ~ 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAJ."l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 25, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE ­
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

4:00 

4:23 

4:30 

4:32 

4:33 

4:44 

5:04 
5:11 

5:37 

5:45 

5:47 

LoOut 

4:23 

4:32 

4:35 R 

4:40 

4:45 P 

5:36 
5:36 

5:47 

5:4E P 

LD 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 4:000 WEDNESDAY 
> 

ACTIVITY 

Recipients of the awards were:
 
Col. Arthur D. Simons, USA
 
Distinguished Service Cross
 

SFC Tyrone J .. Adderly, USA
 
Distinguished Service Cross
 

T /Sgt. LeRoy M. Wright, USAF 
Air Force Cross 

Brig. Gen. Leroy J. Manor, USAF 
Distinguished Service Medal 

For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "A". 

The Preszdent went to his Oval Office. 

The President met with:
 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
 
Wendell P. Colson
 

The President talked with Secretary of Defense Melvin 
R. Laird. 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald 
L. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Walter J. Hickle, Secretary of the Inte rior 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President joined the First Lady on the South Lawn 
where they participated in the White House lighting 
ceremony. Present for the ceremonies were members 
of the White House Staff, the Administration and the 
public. For a list of some of the guests, see 
APPENDIX liB II. 

6:00 6:14 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception in 
the Blue Room for some of the guests. 

6:14 The President and the First Lady went to the second of 
floor of the Residence. 

2 3Page of __._ Page(s).u.s. GOVER~MENT PRIKT1NG oma:, 1969--0-:t3Z-il68 
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PlACE DAY BEGfu'l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 25, 1970 
TIME DAY 

I\IUI Inl\.'" '.II~"'" _ 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

THE WHITE HOUSE ­
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

6:40 

Out Lo 

P 

6:44 

6: 50 

6:48 P 

6:55 7:01 

7:09 7:16 P 

7:18 

7:26 

7:32 

7: 36 

7:21 

7:30 

7;34 

7:41 

P 

P 

P 

P 

7:42 7:44 P 

7-:~6 7:48 P 

8:28 

10:18 

LD 

P
 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 6:40p WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo 
in Florida. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President talked with Senator Robert P. Griffin. 

The President talked with Senator Hugh Scott. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick 
J. Buchanan. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick 
J. Buchanan. 

The President went to his Office in the EOB. 

The President returned to the second floor of the 
Residence. 
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APPENDIX "A"
 

TlARTICIPJ\NTS AT THE CERE?\10NY TO DE HELD AT THE STATE DINING 
...OOM, 4:00 p. m., 25 Fovembcr 1970 

,__..·MANOR, LEROY J. Brigadier General
 

~{Al~ORJ DELORES
 
~l 1...- Lc. I ~'L:~ ~"', 1-) i\,.(
 

£/SIMONS, ARTHUR D. Colonel
 
L--sf1fONS, LUCILLE
 

SFC 

L/1VRIGHT. LEROY M. TSGT
 
L..?,V::UGHT, SHIRLEY
 

t/\) L,:'\ C \::. IDEL '0 «~ \:..\" 
vSECRETAR Y ivIELVl.N R. ,LA IR D, 5ccl'elcny of De:fcns e 
~1R, RICHARD C/\PEN 

.....--sECRETARY JOHN- H. CH.l\ Y:SE, Scc}'etary of the N;;~vy 

vAD:MIRA L TH00ilAS H. l\100RER, Chain"1ian Joint Chief!" of Stclf.[
 
~1ajol' M. D. Salmon, ~-\ ide to A elmira1 :.,(oort::r

VC lo-\. f>~ . 'J" L-'~ ...Y,; ~\j ~_
 

~ENE?,...\ L WILLI.".:0:L C,' \VEST?dl=WEI>\ :\TO, Chi~f of Sta.ff A rmv 
.../LT COLO~\l=L BULLOCr" Aide to Gen,:ra,l\'/est:noreland . 

\0~G/"GE'rr.'R'I~l'''.l.~-,,_ ii _I ...... TOr-r-:-..-'c ",1-"v--FJJ..v··__t~,;.!~ \., \'..lee C'h'
I Ie i.. O["5taJ..rf__-\lr 

~1_AJOR RICHARD' BLR?.E:t~,·:\ick to G,:,v:l"al Meyt::r 
~; • Force 

Corps 

, \ < "r\\.. 'J • 

\.-\, (J • -, ~~-
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60' 
THE WHiTE HOUSE 

WASHINGTOf\: 

November 25, 1970 

MEMORANDUM FOR ViHITE HOUSE POLICE 

From: \iVilliarn E. Timmons 

Subj: Awards Ceremony, November 25, 4: 00 p. rn.• State Dining RoolY! 

It is requested that the following Members of Congress be cleared thr,ough 
the Southwest Gate at 3:45 p. m. this date for subject meeting in the State 
Dining Room: 

l-8e'nator Harry F. Byrd. Jr.
 
>:'Senator Mike Md.nsiield ,:
 
bSenator ThOlnas J. Mcintyre
 
p8'enator Richard S. Schweiker 
>;'Senator Hugh Scott 

,./;3"enator John Stennis, tT-:--C..", 
:;'Senator Stuart Symington ' 
vSenator Strom Thurmond 
>;'Senator Stephen M. Young 

:;'Congressman Carl Albert
 
.Congressman J. Glenn Beall '
 

":'Congre ssman William Bray
 
C ong re s sman Jack Brinkley
 
Congressman Donald Clancy
 
Congre ssman \V. C. Daniel'
 
Congre ssman Williarn Dickinson,
 
Congressman O. C. Fisher
 

':'Congressman Gerald Ford 
--e<)ngrcssman Ed Foreman
 
Congre s sman C. Ellis>tt' Hagan
 
Congressman John Hunt
 

::'Congre s sman Richard H. Icord
 
Congressman Alton Lennon
 
Congressman Philip Philbin
 
Congressman William Randall
 

LG-ongressman Robert T. Stafford
 
Congressman Samuel Stratton
 
Congressman Richard 'Nhi::e
 
c -. ,\11'--''9 

~ongressman bOD 'i 1~50n 

~~ ~:. . \"..:.~ LI '~:"""''-'l ~ ..:...
 
S tall lV erC'J,.uer 5
"'1' I 't 

1v11". Edward :3raswdl ~':Will attr:nrl 



l-~' Robel't Griffin 
Sen. Bob Dole!?lCT! . Gordon Allott

( v-Ben. Clifford Hansen 
vS-'2n. Ed. Gurney

./Sen. ~larlOH Cook 
~en. John Sherman Cooper 
~en. James Allen 

i; Sen. Gale McGee
 
-;; <;:""'n... Roman Hruska
~'-" 

~Sen . Tom Dodd
 
L/Sen. .Car 1 Curti s
 

vReP. G. V. "Sonny"Montgomery 
Rep .. John Rhodes 
Rep. Robert Sikes 
Ren. John Schmitz and son 
Rep. Lours Frey 
ReD. John Rousselo~ 

Rep. John i>'lyers
* ReD. Thomas Norgan 
vR~. Ross Adair 

n/ ~
 

~:...c,;? \-'. .:J L~f
 

.( 

\-.\-'~ LL 



APPEN.lJ.LA ~ 

SPECL\L GU~5T LIST FOI~ LIGHTING CEREMONY 

, ./' /
Mr. and ~vlrs. J. Willard Marriott 

( ~r. Hobert McCune - Inaugural Committee 

Mr. Robert Barker - Inaugural Committee 

Mi.'. Charle5 Athe1:ton - Staff Directol'. Fit:C' Arts Commission 
Mr. Atherton will l:e:)l-esc:lt Bill Wc.lton.
 

~r. George Hart7..c>g - Db.. ecbr of the Park Service :mel .l:t.~prcsenting
 

the Commit~ee for the Preservation uf the White
 
House
 

~1r. pete Gill - Electrical Engineer
 

v~~ i'vl- • Donald Joha"-il~ingsn1.eh':;: - Electrical Engineer
 

0rr. Dale n. Sipes - As::>t. Chid, Construction and Repai1's
 

0,/r.r. Lloyd (j2org:c EiE - Chief Elcctricia n
 

~1r. 5i1\-io Johr.. Ai::lO::CSO - Elc'ctTician Leader
 

r­
Mr, I'~,.d.ah (NMNj BLtckrnon - Elpctrician 

~( 
\ 

~r • .T2.mcs K::.:llneth Dyson - ElcctriclR.n 

~r• .Lewis (NIv!N) Ch3.itov - Electrician 

Jo::;cph C0rnelius Edwa,..ds - Electricia.n . t 

~1r. i'(enneth Gosliu - Architect 

VinRs/ (fI O{2.?7';/} IfJ I n:!/H;:J..L 

{j)CrJt. ~ /7. c:. 

.: . 
I 
~ 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 26, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHING TON t D. C. ll:lla THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

10 tDIn Out 

The President had breakfast.11:11 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman. 

P11:48 11:59 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, PatrickP12:01 12:06 
J. Buchanan. 

The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Room 
to receive a group of Servicemen and Servicewomen 
for whom they hosted a Thanksgiving luncheon in the 
State Dining Room. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A". 

12:10 

2:30 The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

2:57 3:20 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. 
Ehrlichman. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Massachusetts. 

P3: 30 3:42 

The President talked with his Special Counsel Charles3:49 3:58 P 
W. Colson. 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. 
Mitchell. 

4:02 4:15 P 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Julie Eisenhower in Rhode Island. 

P4:18 4:23 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. 
Mitchell. 

4:37 4:48 P 

The President telephoned Congressman Rogers Morton. 
The call was not completed. 

6:22 P 

The President had dinner with the First Lady.6:25 

The President walked on the North Lawn along 
Pennsylvania Avenue and the South Lawn, and then 
went to the Map Room. The President was accompanied 

7:25 8:09 

by: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Edward Cox 

1 2
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travol Record for Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON. D. C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 26, 1970 
TIME DAY 

8:09p THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Roceived ACTIVITY 

In Out La LO 

8:09 The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

9:00 11:38 The President went to the White House Theatre where he 
saw the movie "Tora Tora Tora" with: 

Patricia Nixon 
Edward Cox 

I. 
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"APPENDIX ItAII 

_ ... ..i........., '.- .. ;. ~. '. .-.
 

TH.AlJKSGIVING DINNER NOVEi,illER 26, 1970 

:vLt:3. Ki...xon.l s t2.01e (clocl\:wise) 
2,tLr s. Ki.::-:on 
Army, :Master Serge2X.t Pedro J. Mas'-Rivera of Puerto Rico 
Navy. E::'"ls:'g11. Jear.rJir.:..::: Drexler l MOi.2J.""lt Morris, illinois 
::.--:ext, c.O::.:~lt know 
N2.vy~ Se~...rna:c. Ja...-nes McBee, B alt:'::-J.1ore, Maryla.41d 
Air FOl'ce Sgt. Geo. Wagner, Gra£ton~ West Virgicia 
Mari:;:J.e) Sgt. Charles Sigm2.2l, Columbus, Olllo 
Army) Sg'.:. Larry Frar.Jdin~ New Yo:::k, New Yo:::k 

President: sTable (clockwise) 

The President i. 

Army, Sgt. Corrls Sworn, 23, Pompano Beach Fla. -- last hon'lG for 
Tksgv.ag 2 yea.rs a.go 

Navy, Hospitalman Timothy Beanl San Berl1.adin~ California 
dont : k:-:cw the others~ except on the Presidentts right 

'Ma::irJ.e, Sgt. Geo. Lowry, Beckley, West Virginia( 

..
 



A-f 
O.o· 

THE	 WHITE HOUSE CORRECTED COpy 

"'\..	 WAS H I N'GTON 

..:CT: InstruCtions for Social Aides 
/ 

,NT: THANKSGIVING DINNER FOR VE TERANS 

.Lte !Time: November 26, 1970 (12:00 Noon) No. of Guests: 120 

Jniform: 'Service Dres s·	 Parking: North Grounds 
---------~--------.-

In-Place Time for Aides:______..:.-.~~=.:.;:..:;..=-=-.L..!_10:45 a. m. ,(Library)	 _ 

In-Place Time for OIC: 10:30 a. m. (Aide! s Office)
-----'~~:-.::::.~~----'-"-=.::~~~~~---------

Duty Aide: Lt Col Vernon C. Coffey, Jr., USA 

T~e	 following Social Aides will attend: /. 

t./LE Homer E~ Moyer p Jr., USN V~~.i''''Lt Col Sterling P. A. Darling, US A 
[......-bt Hodges C. Morris, USN £--Maj Francis G. Hall, Jr., USA 
i.,..--Lt William J. Ramsey, USN ,-=Capt Thomas R. Hill, USA .. 
~Roger Rufe, Jr., USCG '--Capt Edmund F. Feige, USA •
 

L.---bt Harold F. Amerau, USN ~ l-Capt Glynn W. Hale, USA
 
~ ~t John G. Ariko, Jr., USN t.-·2 Lt Marshall T. Ezell, USA'" (i~ •.'~J

L--L-TJG William D. Griffiths, USN L,2.--'Lt David A. Sheppard, USA 
L-L-TJG Aaron L. Spaulding, USN L---Capt Michael B. Fuller, USA 

• l--b"T JG Marianne M. Blackburn, USN t.---Maj Susanne Phillips, USA
 
£---Maj B. Larkin Spivey, Jr., USMC L-Capt David Van Poznak, USAF
 

'~.:",	 • ~ 1st'iLt Peter Pac~, USMC , L--C~t Fred W. Ortm.ann, III, USAF 
l-1-B-t'Lt John P. KIley, USMC ~aj Frank K. BabbItt, Jr., USAF 
v1st Lt Robert A. Packard, USMC ~pt Darlene K. Brewer, USAF 
~ Lt Linda White, USMC 
L,-Capt William C. Fite~ USMC 

//* Officer in Charge / 

Music:
 

USMC Orchestra in the Lobby (1l:30)
 

Remarks: 

Staff Mess will feed .Aides.	 ~~-zp fVV.,~xr~ 
CHARLES R. LARSO:--; 

Commander. U. S. l':a ...·i· 

..DISTRIBUTION:
 
Usher's Office
Brig Gcn Hughes Mrs. Winchester 
White House G'.ra;e·Lt Col Coffey Mrs. Stuart 
Mr. Ron J;;.c~·:"'\lnCdr. Larson	 Secret Service 
Mr.	 Stc'\·t.~ I~}·.t~tMaj Brennan Visi'tor I s Office 
White HOLl~C Police (7)Band 



r-T-H-E-w-H-IT-E-H-O-us-E-----------=P-R---,E-=-S::-c:ID-E---,N---,T~R-c-ICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (0' Travel Activity) 

PUCE DAY BEGA."i DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

TEE WHITE HOUSE 
\·TPI.8HINGTON D. • 

NOVEMBER 27. 1970 
TIME DAY 

12:10"0 FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

12:10 12:17 R 

12:25 

P12:30 ? 

12:31 2:06 
1:06 1:11 
1:55 2:06 

2:10 2:40 

P2:56 

3:00 

P3:36 

4:09 P 

P5:27 

6:15 

8:05 10:15 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

'rhe President went to· his Oval Office. 

The President talked with his Counsellor~ Robert H. Finch. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp l'avid, Maryland. For a list of passengers 
see APPENDIX IIAII • 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President walked around the grounds with: 
the First Lady 
C.G. Rebozo. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant~ John 
D. Ehrlicbman in Williamsburg, Virginia. The caJ,l was not
 
completed.
 

The President t5llked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

'rhe President had dinner with: 
the First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Edward Cox 
C.G. Rebozo. 

The President saw the movie "It f S a Mad, Mad, Mad, Mad Worldlt 

with:
 
the First Lady
 
Patricia Nixon
 
Edward Cox
 
C.G. Rebozo. 

Page 1 of 1 Pagels). 



APPENDIX 11A" 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST NOVEMBER 27, 1970
 

( From: White House To:Camp David 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Patricia Nixon 
C.G. Rebozo
 
Dr. Lukash
 
Ed Cox
 
Major Brennan
 
Mr. Duncan
 
Mr. Grant
 

(
 



---

rn1:;)1Ut.N 1- tfll;HAtW NI}\(jrf:s UAILT 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

UIAtfr 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, HARYLAND 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 28. 1970 
TIME DAy 

10:20a SATURDAY 

10:20 The President had breakfast. 

10:41 12:21 P The President taJ..ked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

12:27 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. 
The call was not completed. 

Kissinger. 

l2:28 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

l2:28 12:37 P The President talked long distance with NSC stai'f member, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D. C. 

l2:37 12:45 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

1:04 P The President telephoned Vice President of SUperior Oil 
Company, Roger Johnson. The call was not completed. 

6:45 7:30 The President had dinner with: 
the First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Edward Cox 
C.G. Rebozo. 

7:37 7:39 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

7:51 7:52 P The President taJ.ked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

7:52 P The President telephoned long distance to University of Souther 
California football coach Jobn Mc Kay in Los Angeles, 
California. The call was not completed. 

8:00 p The President telephoned long distance to University of Souther 
California football coach John Mc Kay in Los Angeles, 
California. The call was not completed. 

8:24 8:26 P The President taJ..ked long distance with University of Southern 
Calif'ornia football coach John Mc Kay in Los Angeles, 
California. 

8:30 10:45 The President saw the movie 
the First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Edward Cox 
C.G. Rebozo. 

11 Greatest Show on Earth" with: 

u.s. GOVERN ~ENT PRlHTllf6 OffICE: 1!l1l!/-O-332-{)68 



PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CP..l"fP DAVID. MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 29, 1970 
TIME DAY 

11:45a SUNDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

11:45 The President had breakfast. 

12:17 12:29 p The President taJ.ked long distance with his Assistant" Henry 
A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

3:30 4:00 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David to the South 
Grounds of the White House. For a list of passengers" see 
APPENDIX "A". 

7:49 The President went to his EOB Office. 

11:04 The President returned to the Residence. 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRlIlT1/IG OFFICE: 1~332-oEl8 Page _:L__ of __J-_ Page(s). 



APPENDIX IIAII 

liELICOPl'ER MANIFEST NOVEMBER 29, 1970 
( 

From: Camp David 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Patricia Nixon 
C.G. Rebozo 
Dr. Lukash 
Ed Cox 
Major Brennan 
Mr. Duncan 
Mr. Grant 
Mr. Sanchez 

(
 

To: White House 



us. GOVERHMEIH PRlII'llIlG oma: :I-..o-332-(l68 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE -
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

8:31 

9:58 

10:22 

10:37 
10:47 

11: 06 

11:29 

11:41 

11:50 

12:05 

12:12 

12: 50 

12:54 
12: 56 

Out 

9:57 

10:18 

10:37 

11:02 
11:06 

11:29 

11:41 

12:05 

12:08 

12:52 

12:5f 
1:25 

Lo LD 

R 

..._. -·-----~--------------.I 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel ActivitY) 

WASHINGTON, Do C. 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 30, 1970 
TIMB DAY 

8:31a MONDAY 

The President had breakfast in the First Floor Dining 
Room with: 

George L. Meany, President, AFL-CIO 
James G. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB 

The President went to the Oval Office accompanied by 
Director of OMB George P. Shultz. 

Director Shultz departed the President's Office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President met with: 
Clifford M. Hardin, Secretary of Agriculture 
John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant 

The President, Secretary Hardin and Mr. Whitaker 
went to the Cabinet Room for the signing of the 
Agricultural Act of 1970 - H. R. 18546. 
For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "A". 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President taped an Audio Message for the First 
Annual Baseball Awards dinner. 

The President met with: 
Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce 
George Brown, Director of the Census 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles 
W. Colson. 

The President was telephoned by Arthur Burns, Chairman, 
Federal Reserve Board. The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

Palle of Paaeh). 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE -
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

1:26 

1:29 

2:22 

Out 

1:31 

to LD 

R 

2:32 
2:32 
2:32 
2:32 
2:32 

4:15 
4:15 
4:15 
5:15 
5:15 

5:19 
5:22 

5:20 

5:46 

6:05 

7:52 

8:50 

9:08 

9:28 

11:02 

4:13 
4:14 
4:13 
4:13 
4:13 

5:18 
5:18 
5:18 
5:18 
5:18 

6:05 
5:46· 

5:21 P 

5:53 P 

8:51 P 

9:18 P 

9:37 P 

11:15 P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 

ACTIVIlY 

NOVEMBER 30, 1970 
TIME DAY 

1: 26p MONDAY 

The President went to his Office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President retUrned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB 
Herbert G. Stein, member CEA 
John D. Ehrlichrnan, Assistant 
William. L. Safire, Assistant 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
George D. Aiken, Senator 
John Sherman Cooper, Senator 
Robert Kipping, Senator Cooper's constituent 
Joseph Lam.bert, Senator Cooper's staff 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Clark MacGregor, Congressman 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower. 

The President talked with Arthur Burns, Chairman, 
Federal Reserve Board. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President went to his Oval Office. 

The President talked with his Deputy Assista~t, Alexander 
P. Butterfield. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

US. GOVEllNIlENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1969--0-332-068 "F 
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APPENDIX "AIt 

November 30, 1970 
AGRICULTURE ACT 

/ LIST	 OF ATTENDEES AT 

BILL SIGNING 

IIPhilip Campbell, Under Secretary of Agriculture 
"Clarence Palmby, Assistant Secretary 
'-'Thomas Cowden, Assistant Secretary 
VRichard Lyng, Assistant Secretary 
vD0nald Paarlberg, Director, Agricultural Economics 
VN ed Bailey I Director J Research and Evaluation 
vWilliam Galbraith, Congressional Liaison 
vKenneth Frick, Administrator J Conservation and Stabilization 

vBryce Harlow, Counsellor to the President 
...,ftichard Burress, Deputy Ass istant to the Pres ident 

Carroll Brunthaver..........
 
Selley LodwickV
 
Claude C oHman ../
 
Don Brock ,/'
 

-..	 I 
i 
I 

(
 


